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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements
JDS UNIPHASE CORPORATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)

September 30, June 30,
2002 2002
(unaudited)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash aNd CASH BUUIVAIENES...........coee et e e e e e et e e eseeeeseesseeesesseeesseressesessenesnesseressenenes $235.1 $412.4
SNOIT-EEII INVESIMENTS .....c..eeeeeeeee e eeee et eeseeseseeeeeseeseesseseeseessessessessessesssasessessessessessessesseseseseenes 1,121.7 1,038.0
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $39.9 at September 30, 2002
and $42.9 at JUNE 30, 2002.........ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeseeeeseeessesseesseesseesseressesseesseesseesseeseens 110.9 134.4
INVEINEOTIES ...ttt et et et et et et e et e et eeeeeeeseeneeseaseaseaneaneaneeneeneeneaseaseeneaneaneaseeneaneeneeseenearenees 105.7 110.0
RETUNAADIE INCOME TAXES .....eee e e et eee et seeeesee et eeeseseaeesseeeeseeseessessessesnesressesseaseseseeeaeaeaeanes 48.1 60.4
DETEITE INCOME TAXES ... .eeveeeeeee e ee et ee et seeeeaeeeeeeeeaeesseseessesssesessesseassasessessssseasesseesessesseseseesesneans 66.3 68.0
ONET CUITEIE BSSELS ... e s e e e e e s s es e e s e s es e eee e s e s 36.5 34.1
TOLAl CUITENE BSSELS ...ttt ettt sttt sttt sttt sttt e st et et et st et as et st et et e e st eraseseas 1,724.3 1,857.3
Property, plant and eQUIPMENT, NEL.............coooieeiei ettt sttt sttt sttt stsre e e sssnanas 389.2 491.5
DETEITEU INCOME TAXES ... ...eeeeeeeee et et et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeaesssesesseaseaseasessesssssessesseeseasessesseaeeseseareseeeens 27.1 43.9
GOOUWIIL ...ttt e et e et e et e e et e e sseseeseseesesenessaseasanesseneeeesaeessenessenessenesnessenersenensaneseas 1215 332.2
Other purchased INtANGIDIES, NEL ...........coocoeeeeceeeeee et et et eeeseeeeeseesesesesessessesseseseseseseseseeessssseenes 90.7 1775
LONG-TEIM INVESIMIENES ... cee ettt e et e e et eeeeeeeeeeeeaeeaseeseaseaseaseasessesseesesseaseaseasesseasesseeseenesreenenneens 74.7 95.6
ONET BSSEES ..o e e e e e e e s s e s s ee s s e s s e s e e s e e s e s e s s e 5.8 6.5
O Al BSOS oo $2,433-3 $3,004-5
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ...ttt e et e e et e e et et et et eee et eee et e e ee et eeeeteee et eaneeeeeeeaeneeens $64.6 $66.2
Accrued payroll and related EXPENSES ...........oovoeeeeeeeeeeee et et e et eeeet e e ereeeeeeeeeeeteee et eeeeeeeeeeeeens 61.4 70.2
INCOME tAXES PAYADIE ...ttt ettt et et et et e et e e et eee et et et et eee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeens 30.2 31.3
DT R INCOM EXES oo — 2.2
RESITUCTUNING ACCTUAL ...ttt ettt et et et et e et eee e e e et eeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeananas 106.2 95.8
WVAITANEY ACCTUAL ...ttt ettt et et et e et e e et e e et eee et eeeeee e eee et eaneneeneeeeeeeneseenenennanas 66.2 73.6
Oher CUITENE HADTIILIES ...........oveeeeeeeeeeeee et e s st eses s es st seeseesees st ess st essesaesess st s eeseeseesenseeas 128.6 143.2
Total CUMTENt HADTHTIES...........cocieeeeeeseseeeese ettt sttt 457.2 4825
DETEITEA INCOME TAXES ...ttt ettt et et et et et et et eee e eeeee e e ee et eee et eaeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeneeeeeeeneeeeens 27.6 41.7
Other NON-CUITENE HADTIITIES. ..ottt ettt e et e et e et eee et e e et et eee e eee et eeeeeeenanas 9.3 8.9
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
PEET I R SHOCK oo — —
Common stock and additional paid-in CAPITAL ..............ccooeeeeee ettt 68,481.9 68,457.9
ACCUMUIBEET TBTICIT ...ttt ettt ettt et et et et e e et e e et e e et et et et eee et eeneeeeneeseneaens (66,483.2) (65,962.7)
Accumulated 0ther COMPIENENSIVE 10SS............oo..oveeoveeeeeereeeeeeeeseeeeeeseeseeesseseeeseeeseseesseseeeeeenees (59.5) (23.8)
TOtal SLOCKNOIARIS EUUILY ..........ceeeeeeeeeeeeee e s s eses s s s s sseseeseesees s s s eseeseesessessenes 1,939.2 2,471.4
Total liabilities and StOCKNOIAEIS' EUUITY ..........voveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn, $2,433.3 $3,004.5

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements



JDS UNIPHASE CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in millions, except per-share data)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2002 2001

N L SAIES ..ottt ettt et e et ———— $193.0 $328.6
COSEOF SAIES ..o e s e s e e s e s e s e s e s e s s s e s s es e s ee s e ses s es e s e s e s 185.0 3433
GIOSS PIOTIL (I0SS) ..ottt ee et et et et et et e e et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et esasesasesesesasesasaseeeeas 8.0 (14.7)
Operating expenses:

RESEACH anNd AEVEIOPIMENT ..ottt et et et et et et et et eeeeeaeeateeseereesearesseaneesesreereseaneens 447 69.2

Selling, general and adMINISIIALIVE .............covoeeeeeeeee e et eee et e e et eeeereeeeeeseesseeseeeseeseeesseneees 65.8 106.3

AMOIIZAEION OF QOOUWIIL e, — 332.7

Amortization of other purchased INtANGIDIES............ccveveev e e e ee e e e et e e e e e e 8.4 110.6

Acquired in-process research and deVEIOPMENL ..............o.ovieeeeeee oo oo see e er s senees 0.4 —

ReAUCTION OF GOOUWIIL..........ooeee ettt ettt et et et et et e e eteeteatesaeeneareaseeseaneeresreeneeneaneens 224.4 31.2

Reduction of 0ther I0NG-lIVEA GSSELS...........c.ccveeeeeeeeeeee et e e e v eeeeeeeesseeesseeesreseenesseessesessereens 154.6 10.8

RESITUCKUTING CRAIGES...........vvoveeeeeee e see s sses e s s st ssees s e s es s seessessessees e ses s es s eseeeseos 23.0 2430
TOtal OPEIAtING EXDENSES ..........veeeeeee e seees s seessees s es s es s s ssees e ssesseeeseesses s esseessess e seee s 521.3 903.8
LLOSS TTOM OPEIALIONS ..........ceeeeeeeeeee ettt eeee et e e et et eeeee et et eee et et eseeese et eseeeseetesateeeteseeenereesenens (513.3) (918.5)
INtErest and OThEI INCOME, NMEL ... ....oie ettt et et et et et et et eeeteereareeseeseaseaseaeeseeeeeeeeeeeanes 12.9 15.1
Gain 0N SAIE OF INVESIMENTS ..ot eeee e ees et et e seeeeseeseeeeseseeeeesesseseeseesesseeseesesseneens 15 —
Reduction in fair VAIUE OF INVESIMENTS ............co.oooveereeereeereessesssesssesessesessesesseesesssesssesessssessneess (19.1) (106.5)
LLOSS ON eqUItY MEthOT INVESIMENES. ........veoeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeee oo e oo s s s s ese e s e (2.5) (19.3)
LOSS DETOIE INCOME TAXES ........veeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt et eee et e e e et et eee et eseseeeee et eseaeseeteseeeeeteneeeneeeesenens (520.5) (1,029.2)
INCOMIE T BXPBNSE ..ot e e e e s e et e et e e et et et e et e e et e e et e s et e s et e et ee et es et eesaeesaaens — 195.2
Net IOSS llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll $(5205) $(l,2244)
Net 10ss per share—basic and GHULED ................oo..ovoveeeeeeeeeeoeeee oo eeeseessees e $(0.37) $(0.93)
Shares used in per-share calculation—basic and dilUted ................ovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeea, 1,412.3 1,322.7

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements



JDS UNIPHASE CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in millions)
(unaudited)

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
INEE LS.ttt ettt ettt et ee ettt ee et e e st a e s e e et e eesee et e e e s eaeseeaeseeas e e s eneeseeeesenees $(520.5) $(1,224.4)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
DEPIECIALION EXPENSE........c.ceeeieeeeeeeietseeeeetstet ettt s et e et st ssetest st ssetes e st sseses et st esesestssssasensssranes 19.6 78.9
AMOTLIZATION EXPENSE ........oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ete et et et et et et et et et et et et et etseesseeesestesseesesesesssesneesesesneeens 8.4 443.3
Amortization of deferred COMPENSALION...............ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e et ee et 15.0 23.8
Reduction of goodwill and other 10ng-lived @SSEtS .............ccoeovvveeeeiseecee e 379.0 42.0
Acquired in-process research and deVEIOPMENT...............c.coveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeee e 0.4 —
Non-cash restructuring and Other ChAIQES.............coeeieieeeee ettt 13.5 141.3
(Gain) loss on disposal Of fIXE ASSELS .............ccc.eveeerreeeereesieeiesseee s (4.4) 4.5
Galin 0N SAIE OF INVESIMENTS.............ovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et et et e eeeesesees e esesseeseeseeeeeeseesseesenees (1.5) —
Loss on equity MEthod INVESIMENTS..............c.ovovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et eee et ee et e et et et e st e e eseeseeeaens 2.5 19.3
Reduction in fair value of INVESIMENTS ...........oooe et anees 19.1 106.5
Change in deferred INCOME TAXES, NEL............coovoveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 2.2 198.2
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ...ttt et e et et et e et et ene e ereneanees 23.8 216.9
INVEIEOTIES....... oottt et et e e et e et e e e e esees e st es et areeene s eneesanees et nneeaneneenensanennas 5.2 55.5
OLhEI CUITENE ASSELS.........co.eeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesteeeeesess e esesseeesesesesses e eseseeesenesesseeneseseeserenas 9.8 (4.6)
INCOME tAXES PAYADIE ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e (1.1) 1.0
Accounts payable and Other HADIITIES ..............oovooveeeee oo eeeese e (27.4) (35.1)
Net cash provided by (used in) OPErating aCtIVItIES .............o..ovveerveereeseeeeseeeseese s eeeeeeseeseeeeeeeee (56.4) 67.1
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of available-for-sale investments, Net 0f SAIES.................oooevreveeeeeerereseeeeeeeereeeseenees (106.1) (502.2)
Purchases of Non-marketable INVESIMENTS.................ocoovoveeeeeeeeeeeeee e ee e (0.6) 0.7)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash aCQUINEd ...............ccoo.eeveeeeerreereesreseessse s, (4.5) (5.7)
Purchases of property, plant and eQUIPMENL ..............c..ccovvveeveirieresseneeeeesis s (18.1) (55.6)
Sales of property, plant and EQUIPMENT...............ocoeveeeeee et ee et e eeeeeee et seseeeseeeeees 3.2 —
ONET BSSELS .......vvooeeee e seseeeeseeseseeeeseesssseeesssees e eeseseees e eessseessseeessseessseeessseesseeees s esssseees s eesssensens 0.8 (5.3)
Net cash USed in INVEStING ACHIVITIES .............oov.oveeeeee e eeees e eeeeeseseseseeeeseseseeseseseeeeseeseseeeseeees (125.3) (569.5)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
REPAYMENT OF GEIL.........oeececeeeeeeeee et ettt ettt s et et et et e eseseeee e enesee e enesneees (0.5) (2.1)
Proceeds from iSSuance Of COMIMON SLOCK .......ovvoeeeeee oot e e e et e e e e ete st e s e e reeee s 9.0 334
Net cash provided by finaNCING ACHIVITIES .............ccoveeeeeee e eeee e et eee e ee e ee e 8.5 31.3
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS.................coc.ooveevreveeeeeeerereseeneene (4.1) (1.0)
Decrease in cash and Cash BQUIVAIBNTS ................o..ovuoveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e es e se e s eneee e (177.3) (472.1)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of PEFHOU ..............ocve oo, 412.4 762.8
$235.1 $290.7

Cash and cash equivalents at e

N OF PEFIOQ........oiiiiieeeeeee e

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements



JDS UNIPHASE CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The financial information as of September 30, 2002 and for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 is unaudited,
but includes all adjustments that JDS Uniphase Corporation (the "Company™) considers necessary for a fair presentation of the financial
information set forth herein, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ("U.S. GAAP") for interim
financial information and the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, such information does not include
all of the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for annual financial statements. For further information, please refer to the
consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
June 30, 2002.

The balance sheet at June 30, 2002 has been derived from the audited financial statements at that date but does not include all of
the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for complete financial statements. The results for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 may not be indicative of results for the year ending June 30, 2003 or any future periods.

The first quarters of fiscal 2003 and 2002 ended on September 28, 2002 and September 29, 2001, respectively. For comparative
presentation purposes, all accompanying financial statements and footnotes thereto have been shown as ending on the last day of the
calendar month.

Reclassifications:
The following amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current-period presentation:
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets:

. Goodwill and other purchased intangibles of $509.7 million as of June 30, 2002 is separated into goodwill of
$332.2 million and other purchased intangibles of $177.5 million in the current presentation.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations:

. Amortization of purchased intangibles of $443.3 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001 is separated
into amortization of goodwill of $332.7 million and amortization of other purchased intangibles of $110.6 million in the
current presentation.

. Reduction of goodwill and other long-lived assets of $42.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001 is
separated into reduction of goodwill of $31.2 million and reduction of other long-lived assets of $10.8 million in the
current presentation.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

. Purchase of non-marketable investments of $0.7 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001, which was
previously recorded as part of "Purchase of investments, net" under investing activities, is shown as a separate line item
in the current presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

SFAS No. 141 and SFAS No. 142: In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, "Business Combinations," which requires all business combinations initiated after
June 30, 2001 be accounted for using the purchase method. In addition, SFAS No. 141 further clarifies the criteria to recognize purchased
intangibles separately from goodwill. Specifically, SFAS No. 141 requires that an intangible asset may be separately recognized only if
such an asset meets the contractual-legal criterion or the separability criterion.

On July 1, 2002, in accordance with SFAS No. 141, the Company reassessed the goodwill and other purchased intangibles
previously recorded in acquisitions prior to July 1, 2001 and determined that as of July 1, 2002, the Company had approximately
$10.8 million of separately recognized purchased intangibles, consisting of acquired assembled workforce, that did not meet the new
recognition criteria for an intangible asset to be recognized apart from goodwill. This amount was reclassified to goodwill on July 1, 2002.
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In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," under which goodwill and other
purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized but are reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently if
certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. The impairment test for goodwill
involves a two-step process: step one consists of a comparison of the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including the
goodwill allocated to each reporting unit. If the carrying amount is in excess of the fair value, step two requires the comparison of the
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill. Any excess of the carrying value
of the reporting unit goodwill over the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill will be recorded as an impairment loss. The
impairment test for purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives consists of a comparison of fair value to carrying value, with any
excess of carrying value over fair value being recorded as an impairment loss. Purchased intangibles with finite useful lives continue to be
amortized over their useful lives and are reviewed for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets."

The Company adopted SFAS No. 142 on July 1, 2002. However, goodwill and purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives
acquired after June 30, 2001 were immediately subject to the non-amortization provision of SFAS No. 142. As such, goodwill totaling
$236.8 million associated with the Company's acquisitions of the optical transceiver unit from IBM ("Datacom") in December 2001 and
Scion Photonics ("Scion™) in April 2002 was not amortized in fiscal 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 142 is expected to have a material
impact on the Company's results of operations primarily because goodwill is no longer amortized. Based on the carrying amount of the
goodwill as of September 30, 2002, application of the non-amortization provisions has eliminated goodwill amortization of approximately
$7.5 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 related to acquisitions completed prior to July 1, 2001.

In conjunction with the implementation of SFAS No. 142, the Company completed the transitional impairment review related to
the carrying value of goodwill as of July 1, 2002 and determined that there was no impairment beyond amounts previously recorded as of
that date. For the three months ended September 30, 2002, due to the presence of impairment indicators for three of the Company's
reporting units, the Company performed an additional impairment review of the goodwill associated with those reporting units during the
first quarter of fiscal 2003 and recorded an estimated impairment charge of $224.4 million (see Note 8).

A reconciliation of the reported net loss and net loss per share to the amounts adjusted for the exclusion of amortization of:
(i) goodwill from acquisitions, (ii) equity method goodwill related to ADVA and (iii) assembled workforce, net of the related tax effect,
was as follows (in millions, except per-share data):

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001
REPOMEA NELLOSS ...t eee e ee e en e $(520.5) $(1,224.4)
Add back:
Amortization of;
Goodwill from acqUISItIONS ... ....coovoe oo, — 332.7
Equity method goodwill related to ADVA ..o — 0.7
ASSEMBIEd WOTKFOICE .o, — 41
INCOME t8X EFOC oo, — (9.2
AGJUSTEA NMELLOSS......c.eeee ettt et e et et aer et se et aeeeeeaeeeseeresreaneens $(520.5) $(896.1)
Reported net loss per share—basic and diluted .............coccoovvevveenee. $(0.37) $(0.93)
Adjusted net loss per share—basic and diluted...............c.cccocoveirinnne. $(0.37) $(0.68)

SFAS No. 144: In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, which supercedes SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of," and certain provisions of Accounting Principles Board
("APB™") Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the Results of Operations—Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions." SFAS No. 144 retains the fundamental provisions of SFAS
No. 121 related to: (i) the recognition and measurement of the impairment of long-lived assets to be held and used, and (ii) the
measurement of long-lived assets to be disposed by sale. It provides more guidance on estimating cash flows when performing
recoverability tests, requires long-lived assets to be disposed of other than by sale to be classified as held and used until disposal, and
establishes more restrictive criteria to classify long-lived assets as held for sale. In addition, SFAS No. 144 supersedes the accounting and
reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30 for the disposal of a segment of a business. However, it retains the basic provisions of APB
Opinion No. 30 to report discontinued operations separately from continuing operations and extends the reporting of a discontinued
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operation to a component of an entity.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 144 on July 1, 2002. Under SFAS No. 121, excluding asset write-downs associated with the
Global Realignment Program, the Company recorded impairment charges of $5,979.4 million in fiscal 2002. The adoption of SFAS
No. 144 may have a material impact on the Company's financial position and results of operations if the industry and economic downturn
continues to affect the Company's operations and sales forecasts, primarily because SFAS No. 144 excludes goodwill, which may result in
certain long-lived assets being subject to impairment charges sooner than they would have been recorded under SFAS No. 121. During the
first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company recorded $154.6 million of impairment charges under SFAS No. 144 (see Note 9).

SFAS No. 146: In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities," which addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and supersedes
Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs
to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” SFAS No. 146 requires companies to recognize costs associated
with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan. In addition, SFAS
No. 146 establishes that fair value is the objective for initial measurement of the liability. SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal
activities initiated after December 31, 2002, but early adoption is permitted. The effect of adoption of SFAS No. 146 is dependent on the
Company's related activities subsequent to the date of adoption.

Note 2. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company's objectives and strategies for holding derivatives are to minimize the transaction and translation risks associated
with non-functional currency transactions. The Company does not use derivatives for trading purposes.

The Company conducts its business and sells its products directly to customers in North America, Europe and the rest of world. In
the normal course of business, the Company's financial position is routinely subject to market risks associated with foreign currency rate
fluctuations due to balance sheet positions in other local foreign currencies. The Company's policy is to ensure that business exposures to
foreign exchange risks are identified, measured and minimized using foreign currency forward contracts to reduce such risks. The foreign
currency forward contracts generally expire within 40 days. The change in fair value of these foreign currency forward contracts is
recorded under "Interest and other income, net" in the Company's Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. At September 30,
2002, the face value of these foreign currency forward contracts was $57.6 million and the change in fair value of such contracts was not
material.

Note 3. Inventories

The components of inventories consisted of the following (in millions):

September 30, June 30,
2002 2002
T TTSY g o o oo o [ $40.3 $46.7
MVOTK N PIOCESS ...ttt et et et et e e ee et et eeeaeeeseaseeseeneaseaseaseereeneareaeereaneanes 29.2 36.9
Raw materials and purchased PartS ...........ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 36.2 26.4
Total inventories $105.7 $110.0

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded write-downs of excess and obsolete
inventories of $18.9 million and $62.4 million, respectively, primarily as a result of the significant decrease in forecasted sales. In addition,
during the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company consumed previously written-down inventories with an
original cost of $19.1 million and $4.7 million, respectively.



Note 4. Goodwill

The following table presents the changes in goodwill allocated to the reportable segments during the three months ended
September 30, 2002 (in millions):

Communications Thin Film
Products Group Products Group Total

Balance as of June 30, 2002............cccovveeeeeeeeen, $291.8 $40.4 $332.2
Assembled workforce reclassified as goodwill .............. 8.6 2.2 10.8
Goodwill from acquisitions (see Note 15):

OptronX's transceiver/transponder unit ..................... 51 — 51

DAACOM ......voveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e (2.2) — (2.2)
SFAS No. 142 impairment charge (see Note 8)........... (224.4) — (224.4)
Balance as of September 30, 2002 ..o, $78.9 $42.6 $1215

Note 5. Other Purchased Intangibles
The following tables present details of the Company's purchased intangibles (in millions):
Gross Carrying Accumulated
As of September 30, 2002: Amount Amortization Net
Developed teChNOIOGY .........cooeeeee e $106.7 $359  $70.8
ONBY oo 11.8 19.9
Total purchased iNtangibles......................ooooorreeeeeeeeesocccccenn $138.4 $47.7 _ $907
Gross Carrying Accumulated

As of June 30, 2002: Amount Amortization Net
Developed teChnolOgY .........coovoveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenenns $182.2 $525  $129.7
O NEE oo 278.5 230.7 47.8
Total purchased intangibles. ..., $460.7 $2832 _ $1775

Amortization of purchased intangibles was $8.4 million and $110.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

Based on the carrying amount of the purchased intangibles as of September 30, 2002, the estimated future amortization is as
follows (in millions):

Years Ended June 30,

2003 (October 1, 2002 t0 JUNE 30, 2003) ......ooveueeeeee ettt ee et e et et e et eee et eee et eeeeeeeeeteee et eeeenaeeaes $11.1
2004 ..o — et e —e————a——a—eatea—ar—ea—aaea—eateaeerteateaeaaterrteaeaaeateneareateneasreaeeres 14.4
20005 . ettt e et e ettt ete e teteuee e et et ete et et ete et et et eae et et eteae et et etete e et et ete e et et eae et et eaeteeateretnnens 135
2006 ...t e ettt et et et euee e et etete e et et e et et et et ee et et eteae et et etete e et et ete e et et eae et et etetee et eretenens 11.6
2007 ettt ettt e e et et euee et et ete e et et e et et et ete et et eteae et et etete e et et ete e et et ete et et eteteeateeennnens 8.7
TREIEATLEN .. ..o e e s e s e s s s s e s e s e s e s st estes e s e s e s st s sesees e s s s st s eessesees st esseseesaes e s s sess s sesaeseesenseees 314
TOAL AMOTEZALON .ooooeeeeeoeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo e e e e e e e e s e oo $90.7

Note 6. Investments

Reduction of Fair Value of Investments:

The Company regularly evaluates the carrying value of its investments. When the carrying value of an investment exceeds the fair
value and the decline in value is deemed to be other-than-temporary, the Company writes down the investment to its fair value. During the
three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded other-than-temporary reductions in fair value of certain
available-for-sale and non-marketable equity investments. Details of the charges were as follows (in millions):
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Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001

Available-for-sale investments:

Nortel NetWOrks ("NOFTEI™) ........o.oeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eee e eeeeens $— $84.5

O T — 9.6
Non-marketable equity investments:

Adept TEChNOIogy ("AJEDE™) .....ovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeresesseeeereseseneens 19.1 —

O DT o — 12.4
Total reductions in fair value of iNVESIMENES ...........ovvveveeeeeeresins $19.1 $106.5

As of September 30, 2002, the Company held 24.7 million shares of Nortel common stock with a fair value of $11.1 million. The
Company acquired the shares as a result of the sale of its Zurich, Switzerland subsidiary to Nortel during the third quarter of fiscal 2001.
For the three months ended September 30, 2002, the Company recorded an unrealized loss of $24.7 million related to these shares and
included it under "Accumulated other comprehensive loss" in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company entered into an automation development alliance agreement with Adept
(see Note 16). In connection with this alliance, the Company invested $25.0 million in Adept's convertible preferred stock. During the first
quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company determined that the decline in fair value of its Adept investment was other-than-temporary and
recorded an impairment charge of $19.1 million.

Should the fair value of any investments decline in the future periods, the Company may be required to record additional charges
if the decline is determined to be other-than-temporary.

Loss on Equity Method Investments:

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded charges of $2.5 million and $19.3 million,
respectively, related to its equity method investments as described below.

ADVA:

On June 30, 2000, the Company acquired E-TEK, which at the time of acquisition had a 31% ownership in ADVA, a publicly
traded German company that develops and manufactures fiberoptic components and products. As of September 30, 2002, the Company
had a 29% ownership in ADVA. During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded $0 and
$0.7 million, respectively, in amortization related to the difference between the cost of the investment and the underlying equity in the net
assets of ADVA.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded total charges of $0 million and $13.9 million,
respectively, to write down the basis of its investment in ADVA as the Company determined the decline in fair value was other-than-
temporary.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, under the equity method, the Company recorded $0 and $4.4 million,
respectively, as its pro rata share of ADVA's net losses. During the second quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company reduced the carrying
amount of its investment in ADVA to $0. As the Company had no commitment to provide additional funding to ADVA, no further pro rata
share of ADVA's net losses was recorded thereafter. Should ADVA report net income in future periods, the Company will resume applying
the equity method after its pro rata share of ADVA's net income exceeds its pro rata share of ADVA's net losses not recognized during the
periods the equity method was suspended.

Other Equity Method Investments:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded $2.5 million and $0.3 million, respectively, as
its pro rata share of net losses in the Photonics Fund and other equity method investments.



Note 7. Commitments and Contingencies
Lease Commitments:

As of September 30, 2002, the Company had one master lease agreement with a special purpose entity (the "Lessor"), managed
and administered by a trustee, for the development of manufacturing, research and development and administrative facilities in Melbourne,
Florida and Raleigh, North Carolina. Under a related credit agreement, a group of financial institutions has committed to fund the Lessor a
maximum of $59.6 million to develop the projects. As of September 30, 2002, $42.3 million has been drawn and no further withdrawal is
permitted as the funding period has expired in accordance with the lease agreement. The lease has an initial term of five years, which began
on August 4, 2000, and the Company has an option to renew the lease for two additional terms of one year each, subject to certain
conditions. At any time prior to the expiration date of the lease, the Company may, at its option, purchase the properties from the Lessor for
$44.6 million (the "Termination Value"), representing the principal balance of the loan and capitalized interest. If the Company elects not
to purchase the properties, it may exercise its option to sell them to a third party at market value within 180 days before the end of the lease
term. Under the sale option, the Company keeps any sale proceeds in excess of the Termination Value. If the sale proceeds are below the
Termination Value, the Company is obligated to make up the shortfall up to approximately $37.5 million. Neither the real estate assets nor
the debt associated with the development of the projects was included on the Company's Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.

If the Company consolidated this operating lease at the beginning of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the impact on the Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet and Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations would be as follows:

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Accounts As of September 30, 2002
Property, plant and equipment, Net.............c.cccooevvvivieescceeeseenes increase by $44.6 million, less $0.2 million of
accumulated depreciation
Other non-current HabilitieS(1)........coocveeeeeee e e e eereereeeeeraes increase by $44.6 million
Q) Other non-current liabilities relate to the debt obligations.

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations:

Accounts Three Months Ended September 30, 2002
Selling, general and administrative:
EPIECIALION ..o e ee e e e eeeeee e e e e eeeeeeeeteseeseeeeeseesresrearessesreenes increase by $0.2 million
FENE EXPENSE(L) ..ot eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeearesesseseaeeeanes decrease by $0.1 million
Interest and other income, net:
INEETESE EXPENSE(L) .ottt et eer e e ee e e eeeeeeeeeeeeereaeeens increase by $0.1 million
Q) Rent expense, which consists of interest-only payment based on a variable London Interbank Offer Rate ("LIBOR"), would be

classified as interest expense in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations as a result of the consolidation.

As of September 30, 2002, the Company restricted $46.9 million of its short-term investments as collateral for specified
obligations of the Lessor under the lease. These investment securities are restricted as to withdrawal and are managed by third parties
subject to certain limitations under the Company's investment policy. In addition, the Company must maintain a minimum consolidated
tangible net worth, as defined, of $500.0 million.

Pending Litigation:
The Securities Class Actions:

Beginning on March 27, 2002, the first of numerous federal securities class actions was filed against the Company and several of
its current and former officers and directors. On July 26, 2002, the Northern District of California consolidated all the actions filed in or
transferred to that court under the title In re JDS Uniphase Corporation Securities Litigation, Master File No. C-02-1486 CW, and
appointed the Connecticut Retirement Plans and Trust Funds as Lead Plaintiff.

An amended consolidated complaint was filed on October 11, 2002. It purports to be brought on behalf of a class consisting of
those who acquired the Company's securities from July 27, 1999 through July 26, 2001, as well as on behalf of subclasses consisting of
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those who acquired the Company's common stock pursuant to its acquisitions of OCLI, E-TEK and SDL. The complaint seeks unspecified
damages and alleges various violations of the federal securities laws, specifically Sections 10(b), 14(a), 20(a) and 20A of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Sections 11, 12(a)(2), and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933. It also hames one of its stockholders as a defendant.
The Company's motion to dismiss the amended consolidated complaint is due to be filed on December 13, 2002 and to be heard on

March 14, 2003. No trial date has been set.

On July 26, 2002, a securities class action captioned Zelman v. JDS Uniphase Corp., No. 02-CV-6002, was filed in the District
Court for the Southern District of New York. The complaint, brought by a stockholder purporting to represent a class of purchasers of
certain GOALS debt securities issued by an investment bank during the period from March 6, 2001 through September 26, 2001, hamed
the Company, one of its stockholders, and several of its current and former officers and directors as defendants and alleges violations of the
federal securities laws, specifically Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5. The action was
transferred to the Northern District of California on September 11, 2002 and assigned a Northern District case number, No. C-02-4656
MJJ. On October 31, 2002, the district court related the action to In re JDS Uniphase Corporation Securities Litigation. No trial date has
been set.

The Derivative Actions:

Eleven derivative actions purporting to be brought on the Company's behalf have been filed in state and federal courts against
several of its current and former officers and directors. Some of these actions also named its independent auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, as
a defendant. All were based on the same factual allegations and circumstances as the purported securities class actions and alleged state law
claims for breach of fiduciary duty, misappropriation of confidential information, waste of corporate assets, contribution and
indemnification, insider trading, abuse of control, gross mismanagement and unjust enrichment. These actions seek unspecified damages
and no trial date has been scheduled in any of these actions. These eleven actions included: Coykendall v. Kaplan, CV 806911, filed on
April 11, 2002 in California Superior Court for the County of Santa Clara; Plotkin v. Kaplan, CV 807496, filed on May 1, 2002 in the
same court; Wright v. Straus, CV 807799, filed on May 13, 2002 in the same court; Schienberg v. Straus, C\V810211, filed on August 9,
2002 in the same court; Bogosian v. Straus, CIV 422822, filed on May 16, 2002 in California Superior Court for the County of San Mateo;
Abo v. Kaplan, CIV 423693, filed on June 19, 2002 in the same court; Williams v. Ernst & Young, CIV 425385, filed on September 3,
2002 in the same court; Equitec-Cole Roesler, LLC v. JDS Uniphase Corp., No. CIV 426235, filed on October 8, 2002 in the same court;
Cromas v. Straus, Civil Action No. 19580, filed on April 25, 2002 in the Delaware Court of Chancery for New Castle County; Corwin v.
Kaplan, No. C-02-2020-VRW, filed on April 24, 2002 in the District Court for the Northern District of California; and Shalom v. Kaplan
C-02-2989 SC ARB, filed on June 21, 2002 in the same court.

On September 27, 2002, the District Court for the Northern District of California vacated its order to show cause regarding the
Court's jurisdiction over the federal court actions (Corwin and Shalom) and consolidated the two actions into Corwin v. Kaplan, Master
File No. C-02-2020 CW. The Company's motion to dismiss the consolidated federal actions is due to be filed on December 13, 2002 and to
be heard on March 14, 2003. No trial date has been set in either the state or federal court actions.

The Company believes that the factual allegations and circumstances underlying these securities class actions and derivative
actions are without merit. The litigation has been costly, will continue to be costly, and could prove to be time consuming and disruptive to
normal business operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will prevail or that the cost of defending these lawsuits will be
covered by its insurance policies. An unfavorable outcome or settlement of this litigation could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial position, liquidity or results of operations.

The Company is a party to other litigation matters and claims, which are normal in the course of its operations. While the results
of such litigation matters and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company believes that their final outcome will not have a
material adverse impact on its financial position or results of operations.

Note 8. Reduction of Goodwill

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded $224.4 million and $31.2 million,
respectively, of impairment charges related to its goodwill.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002:

On July 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, under which goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more
frequently if certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. In addition, the Company
was required to perform a transitional impairment review related to the carrying value of goodwill as of July 1, 2002. During the first
quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company completed the transitional impairment review related to the carrying value of goodwill as of July 1,
2002 and determined that there was no impairment beyond amounts previously recorded as of that date.
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As part of its review of financial results, the Company noted indicators that the carrying value of its goodwill related to three
reporting units may not be recoverable and performed an additional impairment review of its goodwill during the first quarter of fiscal
2003. The assessments were performed because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting the Company's operations and revenue
forecasts. As the Company determined that the continued decline in market conditions within the Company's industry was significant and
prolonged, the Company evaluated the recoverability of its goodwill in accordance with SFAS No. 142.

The Company has performed the first step of the interim SFAS No. 142 analysis, consisting of a comparison of the fair value of
the reporting units with their carrying amount, including the goodwill allocated to each reporting unit. The fair value of the reporting units
was determined based on a combination of the Income Approach, which estimates the fair value based on the future discounted cash flows,
and Market Approach, which estimates the fair value based on comparable market prices. Under the Income Approach, the Company
assumed a cash flow period of 5 years, long-term annual growth rates of 9% to 33%, a discount rate of 12.5% and terminal value growth
rates of 5% to 7%. Based on the first step analysis, the Company determined that the carrying amount of three reporting units within the
Communications Products Group was in excess of their fair value. As such, the Company is required to perform the second step analysis on
the three reporting units that have failed the first step test to determine the amount of the impairment loss. The second step analysis consists
of comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill for each of the
three reporting units, with an impairment charge resulting from any excess of the carrying value of the reporting unit goodwill over the
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill.

As of the filing of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, the Company has not completed the second step analysis due to the
complexities involved in determining the implied fair value of the goodwill of each reporting unit. However, the Company determined that
an impairment loss was probable and could be reasonably estimated. Therefore, as permitted by SFAS No. 142, the Company recorded an
estimated impairment charge of $224.4 million to reduce the carrying value of its goodwill. Upon completion of the measurement of the
actual impairment charge in the second quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company will record an adjustment, if necessary, to increase or decrease
the estimated impairment charge. The actual amount of the impairment charge could differ materially from the estimated charge.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2001:

As a result of the Phase 2 restructuring activities in the first quarter of fiscal 2002 (see Note 10), the Company restructured certain
of its businesses and realigned its operations to focus on certain markets and core opportunities. In the process, the Company abandoned
certain redundant products and product platforms and reduced its workforce that had been valued in previous acquisitions. In accordance
with SFAS No. 121, the Company wrote down the related intangible assets to their fair value, which was deemed to be $0, and recorded
total charges of $31.2 million related to goodwill.

Note 9. Reduction of Other Long-Lived Assets
For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded $154.6 million and $10.8 million, respectively,
of reductions of other long-lived assets, excluding asset write-downs associated with the Global Realignment Program (see Note 10). The

following table summarizes the components of the reductions of other long-lived assets (in millions):

Three Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001

Assets held and used:

Purchased intangibles (other than goodwill) ...........ccoeveveevvveveennn, $68.6 $10.8

Property, plant and €QUIPMENt ............ovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeean 79.1 —
Assets held for sale:

Property and EQUIPMENT ..o 6.9 —
Total reductions of other 10ng-lived aSSetS...........o.oveovvevveeeeeeeeesesrs $154.6 $10.8

Total reductions of other long-lived assets for both periods were primarily related to business units within the Company's
Communications Products Group.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002:
Assets Held and Used:

As part of its quarterly review of financial results, the Company evaluated the carrying value of its long-lived assets, including
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purchased intangibles recorded in connection with its various acquisitions and property, plant and equipment. The assessments were
performed pursuant to SFAS No. 144 because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting the Company's operations and revenue
forecasts. As a result, the Company's projected future revenue and cash flows for certain of the Company's asset groupings were revised
downward in the first quarter of fiscal 2003. Therefore, the Company recorded charges to reduce its purchased intangibles and other
long-lived assets based on the amounts by which the carrying amounts of these assets exceeded their fair value. For purchased intangibles,
fair value was determined based on discounted future cash flows for the operating entities that had separately identifiable cash flows. For
tangible fixed assets, the Company valued these assets that were subject to impairment using specific appraisals.

The following table summarizes the write-downs of purchased intangibles and property, plant and equipment by acquisition:

Purchased Property, Plant and

Intangibles Equipment
DAACOM.........ooieeeeeeeee et ee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeneees $39.1 $15.6
o1 Ve G 19.9 26.3
SDL — 24.3
ST o] PR 8.9 12.9
OMNET oo e s s ee s e e s ee s ee s es e eee s ene e 0.7 —
TOMAl oo $68.6 $79.1

Assets Held for Sale:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company announced an agreement to sell the majority of the assets of Cronos to
MEMSCAP, a supplier of optical micro-electro-mechanical system solutions. The Company completed the sale subsequent to the first
quarter of fiscal 2003 (see Note 17). In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company was required to measure these assets held for sale,
consisting primarily of property and equipment, at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell as of September 30,
2002. The following table summarizes the impairment charge recognized in connection with these assets held for sale in the first quarter of
fiscal 2003:

Fair value of assets held for sale based on the consideration to be received............c..ccooveeveeveeveereereenanna $3.5
Less: carrying value of property and €QUIDMENT ..o (10.1)
TOtAl IMPAITNENE CRAIGE ... oo, __ $(6.6)

Subsequent to the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company completed the sale of SIFAM to SIFAM Fibre Optics Limited (see
Note 17). In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company measured the assets held for sale, consisting of property and equipment, at the
lower of their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell as of September 30, 2002. The following table summarizes the impairment
charge recognized in connection with these assets held for sale in the first quarter of fiscal 2003:

Fair value of assets held for sale based on the consideration to be received...........c..occovevevvveeeeveeeeenens $0.3
Less: carrying value of property and €QUIDIMENT ...........ov.oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeees oo s es s es s ssssesens (0.6)
TOtal IMPAITMIENE CRAIGE. ... ettt ettt e et et et et et et aseaseaseaseaseeseansareaseareaseassaneeneeseaeasearesseeneanes __$%00.3)

Three Months Ended September 30, 2001:

As a result of the Phase 2 restructuring activities in the first quarter of fiscal 2002 (see Note 10), the Company restructured certain
of its businesses and realigned its operations to focus on certain markets and core opportunities. In the process, the Company abandoned
certain redundant products and product platforms and reduced its workforce that had been valued in previous acquisitions. In accordance
with SFAS No. 121, the Company wrote down the related intangible assets to their fair value, which was deemed to be $0, and recorded
total charges of $10.8 million related to purchased intangibles.

Note 10. Global Realignment Program Charges
Overview:

In April 2001, the Company initiated the Global Realignment Program, under which it began restructuring its business in
response to the economic downturn. Through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company implemented four phases of

13



restructuring activities and recorded restructuring charges and charges other than restructuring related to the Global Realignment Program.
These charges are summarized as follows (in millions):

Restructuring charges:
Fiscal 2001:

Phase 1 reStrUCTUNING ACTIVITIES ............ceoieeeeeeeeee e e teeeee et eeeeeeeteeeteee et eseeeseeeeseeeseeeseeeeeetesesseereesaranes $264.3
Fiscal 2002:

Phase 2 reStIUCTUNING ACTIVITIES ............cioieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eee e te et ee et et eeetee e et eseteseeeeseeeseseeseeeeeeteseseeeseesanens 243.0

Phase 3 reStrUCTUNING ACHIVITIES ..........viveeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oottt et e et e et e e er et ene e ene et eneeeenenneenneeanens 42.0

Adjustments and Cash PrOCEEAS TECEIVEM ............cveveveeeeeeeeeeeerereeesseeseeesessssesssessssessesssseeesseseeseens (25.0)
Fiscal 2003—first quarter:

Phase 4 reStrUCTUNING ACTIVITIES ..........vovee e ettt et ee et e e et et er et en et ene et eneeeenenneeenaeanens 271.7

Adjustments and cash ProCEEAS FECEIVED .........veoeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeee oo ee e sees e 4.7
TOtAl FESTTUCLUIING CRAITES ...ttt et e et ee et e e et eteesareen et en et areneeneeseneeneneeseeeneeeenenrenennas 547.3
Charges other than restructuring:

L TSTox: |2 00 PR TRT 236.5

L TSTox: 120102 182.7

FiSCal 2003—FrSE QUAITET ............oveoeeeeeeeee s eees e seesses st eseeseesseeseseeseesseesesseseesseesseseeseesseessesseseenes 121
TOMAL OTNEE CRAIGES ...t et et e e et et et ee et ee et eeeesamees et en et aressenensenenneneaseeenensenenranennas 431.3
Total Global Realignment Program charges through September 30, 2002............coooeveeeeveeeereereereenanns _ $978.6

Under the Global Realignment Program, the Company is consolidating and reducing its manufacturing, research and
development, sales and administrative facilities in North America, Europe and Asia-Pacific. The total number of sites closed or scheduled
for closure is 27. Based on the decisions made through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company will reduce its total
workforce by approximately 17,600 employees. As of September 30, 2002, 16,500 employees have been terminated.

Activities associated with the Global Realignment Program from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 are
discussed in further detail below.

Phase 1 Restructuring Activities:

The Company implemented its Phase 1 restructuring activities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001. The following table
summarizes the Company's Phase 1 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges——Phase 1 .........ccoveeoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, $79.1 $122.2 $63.0  $264.3
CaSN PAYMENLS ... e ereeee e ereseseseseresssesesssseeesesessessesns (24.9) — (0.9) (25.8)
NON-CASN CRATGES.....veeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo eeeeeeese oo (11.1) (122.2) — _(1333)
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2001..........cccooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessnen, 43.1 — 62.1 105.2
CaSN PAYMENLS ... eseeees e eres s e eseresessesesssseessesessessesans (31.3) — (17.0) (48.3)
AQJUSIMENES ...ttt e e et et ee e et et e e e e et eeeeeeeeeeseenens (10.5) 5.1 0.7 (4.7)
Cash proceeds in excess of salvage value ..., — (2.4) — (2.4)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo — 2.7 — (2.7
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2002..........ccooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 13 — 45.8 47.1
CaSN PAYMENLS ... e ser e eeee e v esesesesesesssesesesseeesesesseseesns (0.1) — (2.1) (2.2)
Cash proceeds in excess of salvage value ..., — (0.6) — (0.6)
NON-CASN CAIGES ..o — 0.6 — 0.6
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002.........ovvooooveeooeeeoeeeeeer, $1.2 $— $43.7 $44.9

In connection with the Phase 1 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed the Company to plans to close 9 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations, and reduce
its workforce by approximately 8,800 employees. These sites were located in Asheville, North Carolina; Bracknell, United Kingdom;
Freehold, New Jersey; Hillend, United Kingdom; Oxford, United Kingdom; Richardson, Texas; Rochester, New York; Shunde, China; and
Taipei, Taiwan.
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Workforce Reduction:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the Company recorded total charges of $79.1 million primarily related to severance and
fringe benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 8,800 employees, which includes non-cash severance charges of
$11.1 million related to the modification of a former executive's stock options. During fiscal 2002, the Company recorded a decrease of
$10.5 million to the accrual balance, as the actual amounts paid for such charges were lower than originally estimated.

Approximately 8,100 employees were engaged in manufacturing, 200 in research and development, and 500 in selling, general
and administrative functions. Approximately 7,100 employees were located in North America, 900 in Europe, and 800 in Asia-Pacific. The
Company has substantially completed its Phase 1 workforce reduction during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. The remaining accrual
balance reflects severance and benefit payments to certain terminated employees.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in a
charge of $122.2 million, of which $89.3 million was related to the Communications Products Group, $29.4 million was related to the Thin
Film Products Group and $3.5 million was related to the "All Other" category for segment reporting purposes (see Note 14). The property
and equipment write-downs consisted primarily of owned buildings, leasehold improvements, computer equipment and related software,
production and engineering equipment, and office equipment, furniture and fixtures. During fiscal 2002, the Company recorded total
adjustments of $5.1 million primarily due to additional declines in the fair market value of owned buildings held for disposal. In addition,
during fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company received $2.4 million and $0.6 million, respectively, of cash proceeds
in excess of the estimated salvage value of certain restructured assets sold.

The Company has substantially completed the disposal of its restructured assets through auctions, donations and scrapping of the
assets. The remaining assets are primarily owned buildings that could not be sold within 12 months as was previously expected. The
market conditions in the cities where these buildings are located, Plymouth, United Kingdom and Taipei, Taiwan, have continued to
weaken during fiscal 2002. This was exacerbated with the continued economic downturn in the communications industry. The Company
currently anticipates disposing of these assets within the next 3 to 9 months.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the Company incurred charges of $63.0 million for exiting and terminating leases
primarily related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. The Company estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the
facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. During fiscal 2002, the Company
recorded a net increase of $0.7 million to the accrual balance. This adjustment consisted of an increase of $8.4 million due to changes in
real estate market conditions, which resulted in changes regarding estimated vacancy periods and sublease income, offset by a decrease of
$7.7 million as a result of negotiating subleases and termination agreements. The Company anticipates that it will take approximately 2 to
51 months to sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease
proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2018.

Phase 2 Restructuring Activities:

The Company implemented its Phase 2 restructuring activities during the first quarter of fiscal 2002. The following table
summarizes the Company's Phase 2 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 2 ..........c.ccoeeveceeeeeeeeeeereeeeeen, $55.8 $141.3 $45.9  $243.0
CaSH PAYIMEIIES ...t v e e e s s e eses s s e seseseseesesesessaesns (47.2) — (13.6) (60.8)
AGJUSINIEIES ..o ves s eesesseseeseeseseesessssseseessesesessssseseessessesens (5.0 (2.9) (6.8) (14.7)
Cash received in excess of salvage value ... — (3.2) — (3.2)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo, — (135.2) — (1352
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2002..........c.ooeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaenan 3.6 — 25.5 29.1
CaSH PAYIMENIES ........vveeeeeeeeeeee oo r e es s s et eses s st sesessessesesenessesns (1.5) — 1.2) 2.7
AGJUSIMENTS ... e s st e s st sesess e s s (1.9 — (0.6) (2.5)
Cash received in excess of salvage value ... — (1.6) — (1.6)
NON-CASN CRAIGES — 16 — 1.6
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002...........c.cccoeveeveeeereereereenanns $0.2 $— $23.7 $23.9




In connection with the Phase 2 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed the Company to plans to close 8 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations, and reduce
its workforce by approximately 5,300 employees. These sites were located in Arnhem, Netherlands; Gloucester, Massachusetts; Manteca,
California; Plymouth, United Kingdom; Victoria, British Columbia; Witham, United Kingdom; and two sites in Ottawa, Ontario.

Workforce Reduction:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company recorded total charges of $55.8 million primarily related to severance and
fringe benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 5,300 employees. During fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the
Company recorded a decrease of $5.0 million and $1.9 million, respectively, to the accrual balance, as the actual amounts paid for such
charges were lower than originally estimated.

Approximately 4,400 employees were engaged in manufacturing, 400 in research and development, and 500 in selling, general
and administrative functions. Approximately 4,950 employees were located in North America, 300 in Europe, and 50 in Asia-Pacific. The
Company completed its Phase 2 workforce reduction during the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The remaining accrual balance reflects ongoing
severance and benefit payments to the terminated employees.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in total
charges of $141.3 million, of which $129.5 million was related to the Communications Products Group and $11.8 million was related to
the Thin Film Products Group. The property and equipment write-downs consisted primarily of leasehold improvements, computer
equipment and related software, production and engineering equipment, and office equipment, furniture and fixtures. During fiscal 2002,
the Company recorded total adjustments of $2.9 million as a result of differences between the actual and estimated net book value of assets
written down. In addition, during fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company received approximately $3.2 million and
$1.6 million, respectively, of cash proceeds in excess of the estimated salvage value of certain restructured assets sold. The Company has
substantially completed its disposal of the restructured assets.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company accrued total charges of $45.9 million for exiting and terminating leases
primarily related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. The Company estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the
facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. During fiscal 2002, the Company
recorded a net decrease of $6.8 million to the accrual balance. This adjustment consisted of a decrease of $7.4 million due to changes in
real estate market conditions, which resulted in changes regarding estimated vacancy periods and sublease income, offset by an increase of
$0.6 million as a result of negotiating subleases and termination agreements. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company made a
decision to re-occupy and put back into operations approximately half of a building that had previously been vacated under the
restructuring plan and recorded a reduction of $0.6 million to the accrued lease charges. The Company anticipates that it will take
approximately 9 to 32 months to sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of
anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2011.

Phase 3 Restructuring Activities:

The Company implemented its Phase 3 restructuring activities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. The following table
summarizes the Company's Phase 3 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 3 ..........cooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeens $26.7 $10.4 $4.9  $420
CaSh PAYIMENLS ..o s s et es s s eseseseeseseseseaesesenseas (12.0) — —  (12.0)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo — (10.4) — (104
Accrual balance as of JUNE 30, 2002 ..o 14.7 — 49 19.6
CaSN PAYMENES ... e s see s s s se s (4.1) — — (4
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002............c.cocovvrenercninien. $10.6 $— $49 _ 8155

In connection with the Phase 3 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed the Company to plans to close 7 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites and reduce its workforce by approximately 1,600
employees. These sites were located in Columbus, Ohio; Eatontown, New Jersey; San Jose, California; Sydney, Australia; Toronto,
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Ontario; Torquay, United Kingdom; and Waghaeusel-Kirrlach, Germany. Implementation of plans relative to the sites located in Torquay,
United Kingdom and Waghaeusel-Kirrlach, Germany are subject to consultation with employee representatives under applicable laws. The
operations located in the San Jose, California site are related to the Company's Commercial Laser unit and are scheduled to be moved to a
new location in Santa Rosa, California. Portions of the operations at the Eatontown, New Jersey site are to be relocated.

Workforce Reduction:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company recorded total charges of $26.7 million primarily related to severance and
fringe benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 1,600 employees. Approximately 1,100 employees were engaged in
manufacturing, 300 in research and development, and 200 in selling, general and administrative functions. Approximately 1,200 employees
were located in North America, 200 in Europe and 200 in Asia-Pacific. As of September 30, 2002, approximately 1,050 employees have
been terminated. The Company expects to complete its Phase 3 workforce reduction by the end of the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in
total charges of $10.4 million related to the Communications Products Group. The property and equipment write-downs consisted
primarily of leasehold improvements, computer equipment and related software, production and engineering equipment, and office
equipment, furniture and fixtures. The Company expects to complete the disposal of property and equipment by the end of the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2003.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company accrued total charges of $4.9 million for exiting and terminating leases
primarily related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. The Company estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the
facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. The Company anticipates that it will take
approximately 2 to 51 months to sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of
anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2009.

Phase 4 Restructuring Activities:

The Company implemented its Phase 4 restructuring activities during the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The following table
summarizes the Company's Phase 4 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Lease

Reduction Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 4 ..........c.ocoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerereeeeen, $20.5 $7.2  $27.7
CaSN PAYMENES ..o ee s (5.8) — (58
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002...........c.cccoeveeveeeereerrereenenns $14.7 $7.2 $21.9

In connection with the Phase 4 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed the Company to plans to close two sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations and reduce
its workforce by approximately 1,150 employees. The closed sites were located in Raleigh, North Carolina and San Jose, California. The
Raleigh, North Carolina site is related to the Cronos operations, which have been sold to MEMSCAP (see Note 17). The San Jose,
California site is related to the E-TEK operations, which are to be relocated to the Company's other sites located in West Trenton, New
Jersey and Shenzhen, China. The Company's San Jose headquarters will continue to occupy a portion of the E-TEK site.

Workforce Reduction;

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company recorded total charges of $20.5 million primarily related to severance and
fringe benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 1,150 employees. Approximately 800 employees were engaged in
manufacturing, 250 in research and development, and 100 in selling, general and administrative functions. All employees were located in
North America. As of September 30, 2002, approximately 600 employees have been terminated. The Company expects to complete its
Phase 4 workforce reduction by the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2004.

Lease Commitments:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company accrued total charges of $7.2 million for exiting and terminating leases
primarily related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. The Company estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the
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facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. The Company anticipates that it will take
approximately 11 to 18 months to sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of
anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2016.

Charges Other Than Restructuring:

In addition to the restructuring charges recorded under the Phases 1 through 4 restructuring activities, the Company incurred total
other charges of $431.3 million related to the Global Realignment Program. Details of these charges were as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended

September 30, 2002 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001

Additional charges resulting from a change in estimated useful life of

property and €QUIPMENT ..........c.co.cceverereeeereereseeeeseereseeresesae st essesnaens $13.5 $164.7 $6.4
Wte-AOWN OF INVENEOT S oo — — 173.5
Purchase commitments and other obligations..............o.oooovevvveveeeenns (5.3) (7.4) 55.6
WWOTKTOICE FEAUCTION.........eeceeeeee et eeeeeeeeeseeeeeseesteesteseeseeeseesreeens 3.0 12.3 0.2
LEaSE COMMUEIMIENS oo — 6.4 —
MOVING AN OtNET COSES ......c.eveveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeerereeseeeseseeesssseneeseesenenes 0.9 6.7 0.8
Total other Charges llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll $12-1 $182-7 $236-5

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded $164.7 million and $6.4 million, respectively, of additional charges resulting
from a change in the estimated useful life of property and equipment. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, these charges totaled
$13.5 million. Total amount recorded in fiscal 2002 and in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 was net of $3.8 million and $1.0 million,
respectively, of cash proceeds in excess of the estimated salvage value of certain assets sold. These charges include additional depreciation
from a change in the estimated useful life and the write-downs on property and equipment that were identified for disposal but remained in
use until the date of disposal.

During fiscal 2001, the Company recorded inventory write-downs, purchase commitments and other obligations of $229.1 million
resulting from product consolidations and discontinuations in connection with the Global Realignment Program. The Company recorded
adjustments of $7.4 million and $5.3 million in fiscal 2002 and in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, respectively, to the accrual balance, as the
actual amounts paid to settle certain commitments and other obligations were lower than originally estimated.

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded workforce reduction charges of $12.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively,
which included payments for severance and fringe benefits that were not associated with a formal plan of termination, retention bonuses
and employee relocation costs. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company recorded workforce reduction charges of $3.0 million
primarily related to retention bonuses. The severance and fringe benefits charges were incurred as a result of the reduction of
approximately 750 employees, consisting of approximately 600 in manufacturing, 50 in research and development, and 100 in selling,
general and administrative functions. Approximately 150 employees were located in North America, 100 in Europe and 500 in Asia-
Pacific. As of September 30, 2002, all 750 employees have been terminated and severance and benefit payments related to these
employees have been paid in full.

During fiscal 2002, the Company announced the closure of one site at Piscataway, New Jersey. Lease commitments of
$6.4 million were primarily related to exiting and terminating building leases at this site and other continuing operations. The Company
estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and the real estate market
conditions. The Company anticipates that it will take approximately 9 to 51 months to sublease the vacated properties. Amounts related to
the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2011.

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, the Company incurred moving and other costs of $6.7 million and $0.8 million, respectively, related

to the physical relocation of certain facilities and equipment from buildings that the Company has disposed of or planned to dispose of.
During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, these costs totaled $0.9 million.
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Charges other than restructuring were recorded in the Company's Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows
(in millions):

Years Ended
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2002 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001
COSE OF SAIES ..o oo e e e e e e e eeeese e e eeereeseeeeeereeneareans $4.0 $124.6 $220.7
Research and deVelopMENT ...........ccoovveveee e e e e eeeeeeee e 0.4 8.2 2.9
Selling, general and adminiStrative ............o.oooveveeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 7.7 49.9 12.9
Total other Charges lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll $12-1 $182-7 $236-5

As of September 30, 2002, the accrual balance related to these charges was $12.4 million, consisting primarily of purchase
commitments. The accrual balance was included in "Other current liabilities” in the Company's Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Recommissioning of Assets:

Since the beginning of 2001, the communications industry has experienced a dramatic downturn and has remained very volatile.
In April 2001, the Company implemented its Global Realignment Program based on the best information available at the time.
Management with the appropriate level of authority approved and committed the Company to execute the Global Realignment Program.
As the Company continued to execute its restructuring plans to realign its operations and consolidate the facilities, the Company
recommissioned certain property and equipment during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002 that had previously been removed from operations
and fully depreciated or written down under the Global Realignment Program. These assets were placed back into service due to the
following reasons: (i) unanticipated changes in the industry and customer demand for certain product lines, (ii) impact of unforeseen
warranty obligations, and (iii) changes in initial estimates. The total net book value of the recommissioned property and equipment at the
time of the write-downs was $27.7 million, of which $15.9 million was related to the Communications Products Group, $10.7 million was
related to the Thin Film Products Group and $1.1 million was related to the "All Other" category for segment reporting purposes (see
Note 14). The recommissioned property and equipment were put back into use with a carrying value of $0 during the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2002. Based on the dates these assets were placed back into service and taking into consideration the potential impact of the
impairment loss on these assets under SFAS No. 121, the Company would have incurred additional depreciation expense of approximately
$1.2 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2003.

Note 11. Income Tax Expense

No income tax provision or benefit was recorded for the three months ended September 30, 2002, as compared to a tax provision
of $195.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The expected tax benefit that would be calculated by applying the
federal statutory rate to the loss before income taxes for the three months ended September 30, 2002 was primarily offset by increases in
the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets. Due to the continuing economic uncertainty in the industry, the Company has recorded net
deferred tax assets as of September 30, 2002 only to the extent of offsetting deferred tax liabilities or recoverable income taxes.

The tax provision recorded for the three months ended September 30, 2001 differs from the expected tax benefit that would be
calculated by applying the federal statutory rate to the loss before income taxes primarily due to the net effect of non-deductible
acquisition-related charges, write-offs of deferred tax assets recorded in prior business combinations relating to assumed employee stock
options that either expired unexercised or were exercised during the quarter when the market value of the underlying stock was less than
the previously recorded value at the business combination date, increases in the valuation allowance for domestic deferred tax assets
recorded in prior periods due to reductions in the Company's forecasts of future domestic taxable income and the elimination of deferred
tax liabilities recorded in prior business combinations.
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Note 12. Net Loss Per Share
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net loss per share (in millions, except per-share data):

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001
Numerator:
N 0SS .o $(520-5) $(1,224-4)
Denominator:
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding........... 14123 1,322.7
Net loss per share—basic and diluted ...........oo.oveooeooeeoeoeeoo, $(0.37) $(0.93)

Since the Company incurred net losses for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, the effect of dilutive securities
totaling 3.6 million and 26.6 million equivalent shares, respectively, has been excluded from the calculation of diluted net loss per share
because it was anti-dilutive.

Note 13. Comprehensive Loss

The Company's accumulated other comprehensive loss consists of the accumulated net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-
sale investments and foreign currency translation adjustments. The tax effect on the change in net unrealized gains (losses) was
$2.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and immaterial for the three months ended September 30, 2001. At
September 30, 2002 and June 30, 2002, the Company had a balance of net unrealized losses of $20.5 million and net unrealized gains of
$3.3 million, respectively, on available-for-sale investments. Additionally, at September 30, 2002 and June 30, 2002, the Company had
$39.0 million and $27.1 million, respectively, of foreign currency translation losses.

The components of comprehensive loss were as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001
INEBEHOSS ...ttt e ettt e e et et e et e e ee et eeeeeeeeen $(520.5) $(1,224.4)
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale investments,
NEE OF TAX .ottt e et et e et e et e et e e et e e eeneneeens (23.8) 5.3
Change in foreign currency translation .............occooveeveeevevveerreereerns (11.9) (18.0)
COMPIENENSIVE 10SS ... e $(556.2) $(1,237.1)

Note 14. Segment Information

The Company evaluates its reportable segments in accordance with SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information." The Company has identified Jozef Straus, Chief Executive Officer, and Syrus Madavi, President and Chief
Operating Officer, as the Chief Operating Decision Makers (the "CODMSs") pursuant to SFAS No. 131. The CODMs allocate resources to
the segments based on their business prospects, competitive factors, net sales and operating results.

The Company designs and manufactures products for fiberoptic communications, as well as for markets where its core optics
technologies provide solutions for industrial, commercial and consumer applications. As a result of the Company's continued efforts to
restructure its operations under the Global Realignment Program, the Company changed the structure of its internal organization during the
first quarter of fiscal 2003 and concluded that it has two principal reportable segments:

0] Communications Products Group:

The Communications Products Group provides fiberoptic components and modules for system manufacturers in the
telecommunications, data communications and cable television industries. As permitted by the aggregation criteria
pursuant to SFAS No. 131, the Company has aggregated four operating segments (Active Components Products,
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Instrumentation Products, Optical Layer Products and Transmission Products) into this reportable segment.

(i) Thin Film Products Group:

The Thin Film Products Group consists of the Company's non-communications businesses and includes laser subsystems
products and thin film products for display, security, decorative, aerospace and defense applications. This reportable
segment consists of one operating segment.

The amounts shown as "All other" consist of certain unallocated corporate-level operating expenses, as well as the Company's
division which designs and manufactures automated and semi-automated systems for the manufacture of fiberoptic components and
modules. In addition, the Company does not allocate income taxes or specifically identifiable assets to its segments. Where practicable, the
Company allocates corporate sales, marketing, finance and administration expenses to the segments, primarily as a percentage of net sales.

Information on reportable segments is as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001

Communications Products Group:

L SAIES .o, $109.0 $255.5

INtEISEOMENT SAIES .. oo — —
Net sales to eXterNal CUSTOMETS .............ovveeeeeeeeeeeeeererereeereenens 109.0 255.5

OPEIALING LOSS.........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeee s st eees s seeseseseseeseesseeeeeesseeeens (85.1) (314.2)
Thin Film Products Group:

NEE SAIES ...ttt ettt et et et et et et et aeeeeeateeeeaseaseaneaneereereeseeneens 85.5 76.8

INErSEGMENE SAIES ........ovooveoveeeeeee oo s (1.5 (6.7
Net sales to eXtErNal CUSTOMETS ............ovveieeeeeeeereeeererereeereenens 84.0 71.1

Operating iNCOME (I0SS) .........oveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e s 9.1 (27.5)
Net sales by reportable SEOMENTS ..........cooveveeeveeeeeeeereeeeeeeereeeeeeerseens 193.0 326.6
AL OTNET MBE SAIES i — 2.0
TOtAl NEESAIES ... s e 193.0 328.6
Operating 10ss by reportable SEGMENTS.............ooveveeveeresreeeessessesreesens (76.0) (341.7)
All Other OPEIatiNg l0SS...........oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeer e e e ereeesseeeeeee s e eeens (34.6) (67.2)
Unallocated amounts:

ACQUISItION-TEIAtEd ChAIGES............ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ereeeeeeee s eeenens (23.7) (467.6)

Reduction of goodwill and other long-lived assets..............c........... (379.0) (42.0)

Interest and Other iINCOME, NEL.............oooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 12.9 151

Gain 0N Sale OF INVESIMENTS ...........coveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeseeeseeeeseeeeseeeees 15 —

Reduction in fair value of iINVESIMENLS.............c.coocoveererreeeesressesresnns (19.1) (106.5)

Loss on equity method inVeStMents, NEt ...........ooovvovveveeoeeoeesenn, (2.5) (19.3)
L0SS DEFOre INCOME tAXES ...ttt $(520.5) $(1,029.2)

Note 15. Acquisitions
OptronX, Inc:

On September 18, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of the transceiver/transponder business unit of OptronX, Inc.
The Company believes that the acquisition will extend its transmission product line in metro and short-reach applications. Under the terms
of the acquisition, the Company paid OptronX $6.2 million in cash. Direct transaction costs were immaterial. In addition, the Company
may be required to make a contingent payment of up to $4.5 million in cash based on the financial performance of the acquired business
unit in calendar year 2003. Future payments to OptronX, if any, will be accounted for as goodwill.
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The final purchase price allocation was as follows (in millions):

Net tangible laDIlITIES ASSUMEM..............coov oottt ettt et ettt et eee et et eeeee e et ereee e eseeeeeeneeens $(0.3)
Intangible assets acquired:

EXISTING tECNNOIOQY ..ottt ettt e e e e et ee et ere et ete et atees et en et aneeteneesenenneeeneeanens 1.0
In-process research and AEVEIOPMENT ...........o.oovoeeeeee ettt et ee et et et e e ee e e en et er et areesaneneenennas 0.4
GOOUWINL ... e e s s ee s s ee s e s ee s ee st ee s es e ee s ees e ee s ee s eeseeeseeees e 5.1
TOLAl PUICNASE PIICE ..ottt ettt sttt s sttt st st et e e st st et ese st st et e s st st e tes et sesreneassessareans _ %62

The following table summarizes the components of the net tangible liabilities assumed (in millions):

ACCOUNTS TECEIVANIE. ...ttt ettt e et e et et e et ete et et ee et eee et eaeee e e eeeeteeeeeeeneneeneeaenanas $0.2
INVEITEOTIES ...ttt et et e e et et e e et eee et eee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeseeeeee et eeeeseeneseeneneneeeeseeneseeneneenanas 0.8
PrOPRErtY ANG EOUIDIMENT. .......cueeeeee ettt et ee et e et e e et eee et et et et eee s eeeeseeeeseeeee et eeeseee et eeeeseeeeeseeeeeeeeneseenes 2.7
Total tangible ASSELS ACGUITEM. ..........ouee ettt ettt et eee et e et et eeeeee et et ee et eeeeeeaeeseeneeeeteeeeeeeeseeneraenanas 3.7
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE. ...ttt et et et et et e e et et et eeeeseee et et eeeeeeeeeseaeeseaeeneeteeeeeeeeneeneeeenanas (0.8)
LLOAN PAYADIE. ...ttt e et ettt et et ee et et et e et et et ee et ete et e e et e e et et ete et eae et eee et aeeetenteaneteaenes (2.5)
ONET oo e e e e et e s e e e s e s s e s s e e s e s e st s s e s s e st s s e s e s e s e s e s e e r e e e s eer e 0.7)
Net tangible TADIIIEIES ASSUMEH ...........ooeeeoeeeeeeoeoeeeoeoeeeeoeoeee oo __ $(03)

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase transaction in accordance with SFAS No. 141, and accordingly, the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the acquisition. The results of operations of the
transceiver/transponder unit have been included in the Company's financial statements subsequent to the date of acquisition. Pro forma
results of operations have not been presented because the effect of the acquisition was not material.

A portion of the purchase price has been allocated to existing technology and acquired in-process research and development
("IPR&D"). These intangible assets were identified and valued through analysis of data provided by OptronX concerning developmental
products, their stage of development, the time and resources needed to complete them, their expected income generating ability, target
markets and associated risks. The Income Approach was the primary technique used in valuing the existing technology. The discount rate
used was 20%.

Those developmental projects that had not reached technological feasibility and had no future alternative uses were classified as
IPR&D and expensed in the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The nature of the efforts required to develop the IPR&D into commercially viable
products principally relates to the completion of all planning, designing, prototyping, verification and testing activities that are necessary to
establish that the products can be produced to meet their design specifications, including functions, features and technical performance
requirements.

The acquired existing technology is comprised of products that are already technologically feasible, which consist of the
transponder product line. The Company is amortizing the existing technology of $1.0 million on a straight-line basis over an estimated
remaining useful life of three years.

Goodwill has been assigned to the Communications Products Group and is not amortized but is reviewed annually for
impairment, or more frequently if impairment indicators arise, in accordance with SFAS No. 142. Goodwill of $5.1 million is expected to
be deductible for tax purposes over 15 years under Internal Revenue Code 197.

Datacom:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company adjusted the purchase price allocation of Datacom, which the Company
acquired in the second quarter of fiscal 2002.
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The following table summarizes the allocation of the total purchase price (in millions):

September 30, 2002 June 30, 2002 Change

Tangible aSSELS ACAUITE. ..........cvevereerereereereereeeeeeeeeeeseeseieeeaesssarseeeesseaseses $32.9 $30.7 $2.2
Intangible assets acquired:

Ly T ao =T gl aTo] [0 To | 2R 45.1 45.1 —

(00] (=1 (<Ted 110 0] (o]0 | RN USSR 154 154 —

Supply / contract manufacturing agreemMEeNts.............coveveeevevereeesersreeeens 6.4 6.4 _

NON-COMPELItION AQTEEMENL..........eie et ee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeseseeseseereenes 1.7 17 —

DiStriDULION AQIEEIMENTS ........ceeeeeee ettt et et et eeeeereeeeeeereseesreeeseereenes 1.7 17 —

Real estate [ICENSE AQIrEEMENL ..........cooveeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeereereeeeeseeeeseeaeeeeens 0.6 0.6 —
In-process research and deVEIOPMENT .............ccvveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e eeeereeeenas 22.1 22.1 —
GOOOWII oo 212.7 214.9 (2.2)
TOtAl PUFCNESE PFICE ... eeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeseseeeens $338.6 $338.6 $—

The adjustment of $2.2 million recorded in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 was related to inventories as the Company determined
that the fair value was higher than originally estimated. The purchase price allocation is preliminary and is dependent on the Company's
final analysis of the tangible assets, which is expected to be completed during the second quarter of fiscal 2003.

The following table summarizes the components of the tangible assets acquired as of September 30, 2002 (in millions):

INVENEOTIES ...ttt ee et e e ee et eeeeaeseesessassessessassanseneassessansensensessessansensassessessensassaseansansensareareareareaneans $16.8
PrOPEILY AN0 EOUIDIMENL.......vveeeee oo eeeeee e s eeses e s e s s s st esseseeseesss s s st esseseesess s s s seseeseesesssss s seseeseesessessneas 16.1
Total tangible ASSES ACOUITEM. ..........o.eeeeeeeeee oottt ettt et e e et et et et e et eee et e e eeeeeeeeeeee et eeeeeeeneeeeneaeeeenans $32.9

The tangible assets included total adjustments of $5.0 million to write up inventories and $13.9 million to write down property
and equipment to their respective fair value from the historical book value.

Note 16. Related Party Transactions

On October 22, 2001, the Company entered into an automation development alliance agreement with Adept for optical
component and module manufacturing processes. Under the agreement, Adept agrees to pay the Company up to $5.0 million for certain
research and development activities. In connection with this alliance, the Company invested $25.0 million in Adept's convertible preferred
stock and the investment was accounted for under the cost method. For the three months ended September 30, 2002, the Company
recorded $19.1 million of reductions in fair value of its Adept investment as the decline in fair value was determined to be other-than-
temporary (see Note 6).

As of September 30, 2002, the Company had a $6.0 million investment, or approximately 3% ownership, in Innovance Networks
("Innovance™), a privately held company founded in May 2000 specializing in photonic networking solutions. Innovance was one of the
Company's significant customers in fiscal 2002. However, Innovance was not a significant customer during the first quarter of fiscal 2003.

Note 17. Subsequent Events

During the second quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company completed the sale of the majority of the assets of Cronos, a subsidiary
located in Raleigh, North Carolina, to MEMSCAP, a supplier of optical micro-electro-mechanical system ("MEMS") solutions located in
France. As part of the transaction, the Company received 10.5 million shares of MEMSCAP valued at $4.1 million. In addition, the
Company received warrants to purchase up to 6.5 million additional shares of MEMSCAP based on the future performance of Cronos over
a 30-month period following the completion of the sale. In connection with the sale, the Company and MEMSCAP entered into a long-
term strategic supply relationship, under which MEMSCAP will supply the Company with MEMS products.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company completed the sale of SIFAM, a subsidiary located in Torquay, United

Kingdom, to SIFAM Fibre Optics Limited. As part of the transaction, the Company received approximately 31,000 preference shares of
SIFAM Fibre Optics Limited valued at approximately $0.8 million.
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Note 18. Fiscal Year 2002 Reduction of Goodwill and Other Long-Lived Assets

During fiscal 2002, the Company recorded $5,979.4 million of reductions of goodwill and other long-lived assets in accordance
with SFAS No. 121, excluding asset write-downs associated with the Global Realignment Program. The following table summarizes the
components of the reductions of goodwill and other long-lived assets in total and by reportable segments (in millions):

GOOAWIIL ... e s e eee e e e e e eee s e s eeeee et eseeeeeeeeseeeeneeees $4,360.8
Other INTANGIDIE GSSELS............eeeveeeeeeeeeee et eee et et e et e e et et eesesee st eseses et eeeseseesesenesesseeneseene e enesneens 1,243.1
Property, Plant aNd @QUIDMENT..............o.ovvoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeseeesesesseseseseesseesssessessseseeeessesseesseeseens 375.5
Total reductions of goodwill and other [0NG-IIVEd @SSELS ...........covooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et __ $59794

By Reportable Segments:
Transmission and Network Components:

GOOUWIIL ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt st et st st st e et st st st st st et st et st st sr e $3,808.4
OtNEr INTANGIDIE GSSELS..........o.eee ettt ettt ettt e et et ettt et et et st es et ese st esesese st et eseresensareneessarans 1,031.6
Property, Plant aNd EQUIDIMIENE..............co.oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeseeseeseeeeeeseeseesseeseeseeseesseseeseeseesseeseeneeees 308.3
TOAl oo e e s e __$51483

Thin Film Products and Instrumentation:

GOOUWIIL ...ttt ettt ettt et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et et eeetetesatatasaeas $552.4
OLher INTANGIDIE ASSELS.........cee ettt et e et et e e et et e s et et et ene et ereeeeneer et enereenensenensenenneeenens 2115
Property, Plant aNd EQUIDITIENE..............co.ooveoeeeeeseeseseseessesseseeseesseessessessesssesessessessessessessessessesseseeees 67.2
LI | BRSPS _ $8311

As part of its quarterly reviews of financial results for fiscal 2002, the Company evaluated the carrying value of its long-lived
assets, including significant amounts of goodwill and other intangible assets recorded in connection with its various acquisitions. The
assessments were performed pursuant to SFAS No. 121 because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting the Company's operations
and revenue forecasts. As a result, the Company's projected future revenue and cash flows for certain of the Company's asset groupings
were revised downward in each of the second, third and fourth quarters of fiscal 2002. Therefore, the Company recorded charges to reduce
goodwill and other long-lived assets based on the amounts by which the carrying amounts of these assets exceeded their fair value. Fair
value was determined based on discounted future cash flows for the operating entities that had separately identifiable cash flows. During
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company was required to value certain of its tangible long-lived assets using specific appraisals
because the remaining goodwill associated with certain asset groupings had been completely written off.

The following table summarizes the quarterly charges in total and by acquired entity for the last three quarters of fiscal 2002:

Q2-FY2002 Q3-FY2002 Q4-FY2002
[ W N O GRS $— $— $130.8
BT E K e e e e e e e e e e et e et e ettt e et er e et e e et e ans — 922.7 63.2
DS FITEL. ... e ee et e e e s et e e es e e e e s er e e e enenaens — 1,418.6 223.2
(O 0 I RS USRSRRRR 514.1 298.2 —
] B ] RSO RUSRSRRRR 753.5 1,020.5 270.3
OO o — 224.1 98.2
Total .o $1,267.6 $3,884.1 $785.7

24



Second-Quarter Write-Downs:

The following table summarizes the write-downs of goodwill and other purchased intangibles by acquisition:

Other Purchased Long-Term Annual
Goodwill Intangibles Growth Rate
OCLI.ciiiieeeee s $514.1 $— 5% - 60%
K] OO 751.0 25 15% - 60%
O Al $1,2651 $2.5

The Company assumed a cash flow period of 5 years, a discount rate of 14%, and terminal growth rates of 5% to 7%. The long-
term annual growth rates are higher in the early years of the 5-year cash flow period, representing the Company's estimated growth in the

period of industry recovery, and decrease in the later years.

Third-Quarter Write-Downs:

The following table summarizes the write-downs of goodwill and other long-lived assets by acquisition:

Other Purchased Property, Plant and Long-Term Annual

Goodwill Intangibles Equipment Growth Rate
E-TEK ..ot $697.5 $224.1 $1.1 30% - 35%
DS FITEL.....oviieiicceeceeeee s 1,184.7 233.9 — 30% - 42%
L0 14 I TR 20.3 210.7 67.2 4% - 13%
SDL.isee e 762.5 247.6 10.4 27% - 50%
O N e 206.5 9.0 8.6 7% - 45%
Total oo $2,871.5 $925.3 $87.3

The Company assumed a cash flow period of 5 years, a discount rate of 14%, and terminal growth rates of 5% to 7%. The long-
term annual growth rates are higher in the early years of the 5-year cash flow period, representing the Company's estimated growth in the

period of industry recovery, and decrease in the later years.

Fourth-Quarter Write-Downs:

The following table summarizes the write-downs of goodwill and other long-lived assets by acquisition:

Other Purchased Property, Plant and Long-Term Annual

Goodwill Intangibles Equipment Growth Rate
EPITAXX oottt $130.8 $— $— 25% - 40%
E-TEK .o — — 63.2 21% - 45%
IDSFITEL.......ooiieeeieeeeeee e — 1325 90.7 17%
ST | TR 435 165.1 61.7 10% - 50%
(@] (1= SO 18.7 6.9 72.6 10% - 50%
TRl oo $193.0 $304.5 $288.2

The Company assumed a cash flow period of 5 years, a discount rate of 14%, and a terminal growth rate of 7%. The long-term
annual growth rates are higher in the early years of the 5-year cash flow period, representing the Company's estimated growth in the period

of industry recovery, and decrease in the later years.

Other Write-Downs:

As a result of the Phase 2 restructuring activities in the first quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company restructured certain of its
businesses and realigned its operations to focus on certain markets and core opportunities. In the process, the Company abandoned certain
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redundant products and product platforms and reduced its workforce that had been valued in previous acquisitions. In accordance with
SFAS No. 121, the Company wrote down the related intangible assets to their fair value, which was deemed to be $0, and recorded total
charges of $42.0 million, of which $31.2 million was related to goodwill and $10.8 million was related to other intangible assets.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Recent Events

Global Realignment Program:

We initiated the Global Realignment Program in April 2001, under which we are restructuring our business in response to the

economic downturn in our industry:

. Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001 and continuing through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we

recorded total costs of $978.6 million related to the implementation of the Global Realignment Program. The total costs
consisted of $547.3 million of charges associated with our Phase 1, Phase 2, Phase 3 and Phase 4 restructuring activities.

In addition, we recorded a total of $431.3 million in charges other than restructuring associated with the Global

Realignment Program.

. We have reduced our workforce by 16,500 employees under the Global Realignment Program. The following table
presents a history of our employment levels:

Number of
Date Employees Explanation
March 17, 2001: .................... 28,677 Our highest employment level.
Attrition and reductions in workforce prior to the inception of the Global Realignment
[ Y (2,446) Program.
April 24,2001:....................... 26,231 Employment level at the inception of the Global Realignment Program.
LESS: i (16,500) Employees terminated under the Global Realignment Program.
LLESS: oo eeeeeeeeer e, (1,559) Attrition not part of the Global Realignment Program.
September 30, 2002:........... 8,172 Employment at the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2002.

The Company's global employment was further reduced to 7,874 employees as of October 31, 2002.

. We have closed or scheduled to close 27 sites, vacated buildings at these sites as well as at continuing operations, and
reduced our manufacturing, research and development, sales and administrative facilities. The 27 sites closed or
scheduled for closure were as follows:

North America; Asheville, North Carolina; Columbus, Ohio; Eatontown, New Jersey (1); Freehold, New Jersey;
Gloucester, Massachusetts; Manteca, California; Ottawa, Ontario (2 sites); Piscataway, New
Jersey; Raleigh, North Carolina; Richardson, Texas; Rochester, New York; San Jose, California
(2); Toronto, Ontario; Victoria, British Columbia.

Europe: Arnhem, Netherlands; Bracknell, United Kingdom; Hillend, United Kingdom; Oxford, United
Kingdom; Plymouth, United Kingdom; Torquay, United Kingdom; Waghaeusel-Kirrlach,
Germany; Witham, United Kingdom.

Asia-Pacific: Shunde, China; Sydney, Australia; Taipei, Taiwan.
1) Portions of the operations at the Eatontown, New Jersey site are to be relocated.
2 Two sites in San Jose, California are scheduled to close. They are: (i) the Commercial Laser operations, which will be relocated

to Santa Rosa, California; and (ii) the E-TEK operations, which will be relocated to West Trenton, New Jersey and Shenzhen,
China. Our San Jose headquarters will continue to occupy a portion of the E-TEK site.

In response to the continued business downturn, we are planning further restructuring activities under the Global Realignment

Program, including further reductions of employment, centralization of functions and additional site closures. Prior to the inception of the

Global Realignment Program in April 2001, our annual spending rate on overhead costs, research and development, and selling, general
and administrative activities was approximately $1.7 billion. Since its inception, we have reduced our annual expenses to date by
approximately $1.1 billion. We expect that, when completed in calendar year 2004, the Global Realignment Program will generate an
additional $132.0 million in annual cost savings for a total annual cost reduction rate of approximately $1.2 billion.
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The Global Realignment Program represents our concerted efforts to respond to the current demands of our industry. However,
these efforts may be insufficient. The Global Realignment Program may not be successful in achieving the expected cost reductions or
other benefits, may be insufficient to align our operations with customer demand and the changes affecting our industry, or may be more
costly or extensive than currently anticipated.

Please refer to the "Global Realignment Program Charges" section below for further discussion of the implementation of our
Global Realignment Program.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

SFAS No. 141 and SFAS No. 142: In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, "Business Combinations," which requires all business combinations initiated after
June 30, 2001 be accounted for using the purchase method. In addition, SFAS No. 141 further clarifies the criteria to recognize purchased
intangibles separately from goodwill. Specifically, SFAS No. 141 requires that an intangible asset may be separately recognized only if
such an asset meets the contractual-legal criterion or the separability criterion.

On July 1, 2002, in accordance with SFAS No. 141, we reassessed our goodwill and other purchased intangibles previously
recorded in acquisitions prior to July 1, 2001 and determined that as of July 1, 2002, we had approximately $10.8 million of separately
recognized purchased intangibles, consisting of acquired assembled workforce, that did not meet the new recognition criteria for an
intangible asset to be recognized apart from goodwill. This amount was reclassified to goodwill on July 1, 2002.

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," under which goodwill and other
purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized but are reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently if
certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. The impairment test for goodwill
involves a two-step process: step one consists of a comparison of the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including the
goodwill allocated to each reporting unit. If the carrying amount is in excess of the fair value, step two requires the comparison of the
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill. Any excess of the carrying value
of the reporting unit goodwill over the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill will be recorded as an impairment loss. The
impairment test for purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives consists of a comparison of fair value to carrying value, with any
excess of carrying value over fair value being recorded as an impairment loss. Purchased intangibles with finite useful lives continue to be
amortized over their useful lives and are reviewed for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets."

We adopted SFAS No. 142 on July 1, 2002. However, goodwill and purchased intangibles with indefinite useful lives acquired
after June 30, 2001 were immediately subject to the non-amortization provision of SFAS No. 142. As such, goodwill totaling
$236.8 million associated with our acquisitions of the optical transceiver unit from IBM ("Datacom") in December 2001 and Scion
Photonics ("Scion™) in April 2002 was not amortized in fiscal 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 142 is expected to have a material impact
on our results of operations primarily because goodwill is no longer amortized. Based on the carrying amount of the goodwill as of
September 30, 2002, application of the non-amortization provisions has eliminated goodwill amortization of approximately $7.5 million in
the first quarter of fiscal 2003 related to acquisitions completed prior to July 1, 2001.

In conjunction with the implementation of SFAS No. 142, we completed the transitional impairment review related to the carrying
value of goodwill as of July 1, 2002 and determined that there was no impairment beyond amounts previously recorded as of that date. For
the three months ended September 30, 2002, due to the presence of impairment indicators for three of our reporting units, we performed an
additional impairment review of the goodwill associated with those reporting units during the first quarter of fiscal 2003 and recorded an
estimated impairment charge of $224.4 million. Please refer to the "Reduction of Goodwill" section below for further discussion.
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A reconciliation of the reported net loss and net loss per share to the amounts adjusted for the exclusion of amortization of:
(i) goodwill from acquisitions, (ii) equity method goodwill related to ADVA and (iii) assembled workforce, net of the related tax effect,
was as follows (in millions, except per-share data):

Three Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001
REPOMEA NELLOSS ... eee e e eneeees $(520.5) $(1,224.4)
Add back:
Amortization of;
Goodwill from acqUISTtIONS ... ....oovoeoeee e, — 332.7
Equity method goodwill related to ADVA ..o — 0.7
ASSEMDBIEd WOTKFOICE .o, — 41
INCOME t8X EF0C oo, — (9.2
AGJUSTEA NMELLOSS.......c.ecee ettt ettt eer et et et ee et ereeeeeeeeesreereareaneens $(520.5) $(896.1)
Reported net loss per share—basic and diluted .............cocccovvevveenee. $(0.37) $(0.93)
Adjusted net loss per share—basic and diluted................c.c.ccocovevrnrnnne. $(0.37) $(0.68)

SFAS No. 144: In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, which supercedes SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of," and certain provisions of Accounting Principles Board
("APB") Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the Results of Operations—Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions." SFAS No. 144 retains the fundamental provisions of SFAS
No. 121 related to: (i) the recognition and measurement of the impairment of long-lived assets to be held and used, and (ii) the
measurement of long-lived assets to be disposed by sale. It provides more guidance on estimating cash flows when performing
recoverability tests, requires long-lived assets to be disposed of other than by sale to be classified as held and used until disposal, and
establishes more restrictive criteria to classify long-lived assets as held for sale. In addition, SFAS No. 144 supersedes the accounting and
reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30 for the disposal of a segment of a business. However, it retains the basic provisions of APB
Opinion No. 30 to report discontinued operations separately from continuing operations and extends the reporting of a discontinued
operation to a component of an entity.

We adopted SFAS No. 144 on July 1, 2002. Under SFAS No. 121, excluding asset write-downs associated with the Global
Realignment Program, we recorded impairment charges of $5,979.4 million in fiscal 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 144 may have a
material impact on our financial position and results of operations if the industry and economic downturn continues to affect our operations
and sales forecasts, primarily because SFAS No. 144 excludes goodwill, which may result in certain long-lived assets being subject to
impairment charges sooner than they would have been recorded under SFAS No. 121. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded
$154.6 million of impairment charges under SFAS No. 144. Please refer to the "Reduction of Other Long-Lived Assets" section below for
further discussion.

SFAS No. 146: In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities," which addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and supersedes
Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs
to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” SFAS No. 146 requires companies to recognize costs associated
with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan. In addition, SFAS
No. 146 establishes that fair value is the objective for initial measurement of the liability. SFAS No. 146 is effective for exit or disposal
activities initiated after December 31, 2002, but early adoption is permitted. The effect of adoption of SFAS No. 146 is dependent on the
Company's related activities subsequent to the date of adoption.

Other: In connection with their ongoing consolidations project, the FASB issued an exposure draft ("ED"), "Consolidation of
Certain Special-Purpose Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51," for public comment in June 2002. The ED could substantially change
the accounting for synthetic leases. The comment period on the ED ended on August 30, 2002 and the final guidance may become effective
for us in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003. We are currently assessing the impact the ED will have on an operating lease (please refer to
"Note 7. Commitments and Contingencies" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). If the final
statement is consistent with the ED, we may be required to consolidate the special purpose entity associated with the operating lease,
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resulting in our recording the properties at approximately $44.6 million and the debt associated with the properties on our balance sheet.
Alternatively, we may exercise our purchase option under the terms of the master lease agreement and purchase the properties. This action
would result in our recording the properties on our balance sheet, and our cash collateral would be used to pay the purchase price of the
properties.

Results of Operations—First Quarter of Fiscal 2003 Compared to First Quarter of Fiscal 2002
Net Sales:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, net sales of $193.0 million represented a decrease of $135.6 million, or 41%,
from the same prior-year period. The decline in our sales was primarily due to lower demand for our communications products and lower
average selling prices for these products, both of which were caused by the dramatic downturn in our industry. The downturn resulted in a
decrease in network deployment and capital spending by telecommunications carriers, which in turn caused our customers to reduce their
inventory levels. Due to the slowdown in the communications industry, revenue from our hon-communications products has become more
significant to our total net sales, accounting for 44% of our total net sales during the current quarter, as compared to 22% in the first quarter
of fiscal 2002. Please refer to the "Operating Segment Information™ section below for further discussion with respect to net sales for each
of our reportable segments.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, our net sales included $19.6 million of contract-related cancellation payments.
We recognized such revenue upon receipt of payments from our customers.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, Lucent Technologies (""Lucent™) and Texas Instruments accounted for 11% and
10%, respectively, of our total net sales. Lucent is a customer of our Communications Products Group and Texas Instruments is a customer
of our Thin Film Products Group. Excluding cancellation payments, Lucent accounted for less than 10% of our total net sales for the
current quarter. For the three months ended September 30, 2001, Alcatel accounted for 14% of our total net sales. Sales to our leading
customers vary significantly from quarter to quarter and we do not have the ability to predict future sales to these customers. Moreover, if
the downturn in our industry continues, we expect telecommunications carriers to continue to have low levels of capital spending, which
will further limit our customers, and in turn, our sales.

Net sales to our customers outside North America represented 30% for both the three months ended September 30, 2002 and
2001.

Gross Margin:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, gross margin was 4% of total net sales, as compared to minus 4% for the three
months ended September 30, 2001. Our gross margin improved quarter-over-quarter primarily due to the following: (i) contract-related
cancellation payments of $19.6 million included in total net sales in the current quarter; (ii) consumption of previously written-down
inventories that had an original cost of $19.1 million in the current quarter, as compared to $4.7 million in the same prior-year period;

(iii) $18.9 million of write-downs of excess and obsolete inventories, as compared to $62.4 million in the same prior-year period;

(iv) $9.2 million of depreciation in the current quarter, as compared to $25.5 million in the same prior-year period, due to the write-downs
of fixed assets as a result of both our quarterly impairment reviews and the Global Realignment Program; (v) $4.0 million of charges other
than restructuring associated with our Global Realignment Program in the current quarter, as compared to $26.0 million in the same prior-
year period; and (vi) $2.4 million of warranty expense in the current period, as compared to $18.8 million in the same prior-year period.
These favorable factors in the current quarter were partially offset by the following: (i) reductions in sales volume coupled with a continued
decline in average selling prices of our products; and (ii) a lower margin product mix due to lower sales of high-margin communications
components.

Our gross margin can generally be affected by a number of factors, including, among others, product volumes, product mix,
customer mix, applications mix, product demand, pricing pressures, manufacturing constraints, inventory write-downs, consumption of
previously written-down inventories, warranty costs, higher costs resulting from new production facilities, product yield, stock-based
compensation expenses and acquisitions of businesses that may have different margins than ours. If actual orders do not match our
forecasts, we may have excess or shortfalls of some materials and components as well as excess inventory purchase commitments.
Considering these factors, gross margin fluctuations are difficult to predict and there can be no assurance that we will surpass or maintain
gross margin percentages at historical or projected levels in future periods.

Research and Development:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, research and development ("R&D") expense was $44.7 million, or 23% of total
net sales, as compared to $69.2 million, or 21% of total net sales, for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease in R&D
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spending in absolute dollar amount was primarily due to the cost savings resulting from our Global Realignment Program, which included
the elimination of overlapping product development programs as well as workforce reductions. In addition, the decline in R&D expense
was attributable to lower depreciation in the current quarter due to the write-downs of fixed assets as a result of both our quarterly
impairment reviews and the Global Realignment Program. The decrease in R&D spending in the current quarter was partially offset by the
inclusion of R&D expenses from Datacom that we acquired in December 2001. As a percentage of total net sales, the increase in R&D
expense was due to our total net sales declining more rapidly than our R&D spending.

We believe that investment in R&D is critical to attaining our strategic objectives. Despite our continued efforts to reduce
expenses under the Global Realignment Program, there can be no assurance that our R&D expenses will continue to decline in future
quarters. In addition, there can be no assurance that such expenditures will be successful or that improved processes or commercial
products will result from these R&D projects.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, selling, general and administrative ("SG&A™) expense was $65.8 million, or
34% of total net sales, as compared to $106.3 million, or 32% of total net sales, for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The
decrease in SG&A spending in absolute dollar amount was primarily due to: (i) lower personnel-related expenses as a result of workforce
reductions and other cost cutting measures implemented under our Global Realignment Program; (ii) lower bad debt expenses primarily as
a result of lower revenue and improved collections; and (iii) lower depreciation in the current quarter due to the write-downs of fixed assets
as a result of both our quarterly impairment reviews and the Global Realignment Program. The decrease in SG&A spending in the current
quarter was partially offset by the inclusion of SG&A expenses from Datacom that we acquired in December 2001 and increased
depreciation due to a reduction in the estimated useful life of hardware, software and license fees as a result of plans to upgrade our current
Enterprise Resource Planning software. As a percentage of total net sales, the increase in SG&A expense was due to our total net sales
declining more rapidly than our SG&A spending.

Despite our continued efforts to reduce expenses under the Global Realignment Program, there can be no assurance that our
SG&A expenses will continue to decline in future quarters.

Amortization of Goodwill:

No amortization of goodwill was recorded in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, as compared to $332.7 million in the first quarter of
fiscal 2002. On July 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142, under which goodwill is no longer amortized but is reviewed for impairment
annually, or more frequently if certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Please
refer to the "Reduction of Goodwill" section below for further discussion of the impairment review on our goodwill.

Amortization of Other Purchased Intangibles:

Amortization of purchased intangibles other than goodwill was $8.4 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, as compared to
$110.6 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2002. The decrease in amortization was primarily due to the write-downs of the carrying amount
of the purchased intangibles as a result of the impairment charges incurred in prior quarters under SFAS No. 121. Please refer to the
"Reduction of Other Long-Lived Assets" section below for further discussion of the impairment charges related to our purchased
intangibles.

Amortization of purchased intangibles will continue to contribute to our net losses. However, we expect that the impact of
amortization on our results of operations will decline in the future unless we make additional acquisitions. If the current unfavorable
economic downturn continues to affect our operations and sales forecasts, we may determine that our remaining purchased intangibles are
impaired, thereby requiring us to write down their carrying value further.

Acquired In-Process Research and Development:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded charges of $0.4 million related to acquired in-process research and
development ("IPR&D") resulting from our acquisition of OptronX's transceiver/transponder unit. The amount was expensed on the
acquisition date because the acquired technology had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no future alternative uses. We
incurred no IPR&D charges during the first quarter of fiscal 2002.

Reduction of Goodwill:

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, we recorded $224.4 million and $31.2 million, respectively, of
impairment charges related to our goodwill.
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Three Months Ended September 30, 2002:

On July 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142, under which goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently if
certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. In addition, we were required to
perform a transitional impairment review related to the carrying value of goodwill as of July 1, 2002. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003,
we completed the transitional impairment review related to the carrying value of goodwill as of July 1, 2002 and determined that there was
no impairment beyond amounts previously recorded as of that date.

As part of our review of financial results, we noted indicators that the carrying value of our goodwill related to three reporting
units (Active Components Products, Optical Layer Products and Transmission Products) within the Communications Products Group may
not be recoverable and performed an additional impairment review of our goodwill during the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The assessments
were performed because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting our operations and revenue forecasts. As we determined that the
continued decline in market conditions within our industry was significant and prolonged, we evaluated the recoverability of our goodwill
in accordance with SFAS No. 142.

We have performed the first step of the interim SFAS No. 142 analysis, consisting of a comparison of the fair value of the
reporting units with their carrying amount, including the goodwill allocated to each reporting unit. The fair value of the reporting units was
determined based on a combination of the Income Approach, which estimates the fair value based on the future discounted cash flows, and
Market Approach, which estimates the fair value based on comparable market prices. Under the Income Approach, we assumed a cash
flow period of 5 years, long-term annual growth rates of minus 54% to 33%, a discount rate of 12.5% and terminal value growth rates of
5% to 7%. Based on the first step analysis, we determined that the carrying amount of three reporting units within the Communications
Products Group was in excess of their fair value. As such, we are required to perform the second step analysis on the three reporting units
that have failed the first step test to determine the amount of the impairment loss. The second step analysis consists of comparing the
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill for each of the three reporting
units, with an impairment charge resulting from any excess of the carrying value of the reporting unit goodwill over the implied fair value
of the reporting unit goodwill.

As of the filing of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, we have not completed the second step analysis due to the complexities
involved in determining the implied fair value of the goodwill of each reporting unit. However, we determined that an impairment loss was
probable and could be reasonably estimated. Therefore, as permitted by SFAS No. 142, we recorded an estimated impairment charge of
$224.4 million to reduce the carrying value of our goodwill. Upon completion of the measurement of the actual impairment charge in the
second quarter of fiscal 2003, we will record an adjustment, if necessary, to increase or decrease the estimated impairment charge. The
actual amount of the impairment charge could differ materially from the estimated charge.

If the current unfavorable economic downturn continues to affect our operations and sales forecasts, we may determine that our
remaining goodwill is impaired, thereby requiring us to write down their carrying value further. As of September 30, 2002, the carrying
value of our goodwill was $121.5 million.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2001:

As a result of the Phase 2 restructuring activities in the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we restructured certain of our businesses and
realigned our operations to focus on certain markets and core opportunities. In the process, we abandoned certain redundant products and
product platforms and reduced our workforce that had been valued in previous acquisitions. In accordance with SFAS No. 121, we wrote
down the related intangible assets to their fair value, which was deemed to be $0, and recorded total charges of $31.2 million related to
goodwill.

Reduction of Other Purchased Intangibles:
For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, we recorded $154.6 million and $10.8 million, respectively, of
reductions of other long-lived assets, excluding asset write-downs associated with the Global Realignment Program (please refer to the

"Global Realignment Program Charges" section below for further discussion). The following table summarizes the components of the
reductions of other long-lived assets (in millions):
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Three Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2002 2001

Assets held and used:

Purchased intangibles (other than goodwill) ............ccooveveevveveennn, $68.6 $10.8

Property, plant and eQUIPMENt ............o.oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeae 79.1 —
Assets held for sale:

Property and EQUIPMENT ..o 6.9 —
Total reductions of other long-lived assets...................ccccccccccccoccricreen $154.6 $10.8

Total reductions of other long-lived assets for both periods were primarily related to business units within our Communications
Products Group.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002:
Assets Held and Used:

As part of our quarterly review of financial results, we evaluated the carrying value of our long-lived assets, including purchased
intangibles recorded in connection with our various acquisitions and property, plant and equipment. The assessments were performed
pursuant to SFAS No. 144 because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting our operations and revenue forecasts. As a result, our
projected future revenue and cash flows for certain of our asset groupings were revised downward in the first quarter of fiscal 2003.
Therefore, we recorded charges to reduce our purchased intangibles and other long-lived assets based on the amounts by which the
carrying amounts of these assets exceeded their fair value. For purchased intangibles, fair value was determined based on discounted
future cash flows for the operating entities that had separately identifiable cash flows. For tangible fixed assets, we valued these assets that
were subject to impairment using specific appraisals.

The following table summarizes the write-downs of purchased intangibles and property, plant and equipment by acquisition:

Purchased Property, Plant and

Intangibles Equipment
(D110 ) 1 1 T $39.1 $15.6
EDITAXX ...ttt sttt sttt sttt sttt sttt sttt 19.9 26.3
SDL ...ttt — 24.3
T30 TN 8.9 12.9
ONEE et e e e et e e e e s ee e ee s eee e eeee s 0.7 —
O Al e $686 $791

Assets Held for Sale:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we announced an agreement to sell the majority of the assets of Cronos to MEMSCAP, a
supplier of optical micro-electro-mechanical system solutions. We completed the sale subsequent to the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (please
refer to "Note 17. Subsequent Events" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). In accordance
with SFAS No. 144, we were required to measure these assets held for sale, consisting primarily of property and equipment, at the lower of
their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. The following table summarizes the impairment charge recognized in connection with
these assets held for sale in the first quarter of fiscal 2003:

Fair value of assets held for sale based on the consideration to be received.............coovvevevvveeeeveeeeenens $3.5
Less: carrying value of property and €QUIDIMENT ...........ov.oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeseee oo s ee oo s s see e sssreens (10.1)
TOtAl IMPAITMIENE CRAIGE. ... ettt ettt et et et et et et et aseaseaseaseeseensaneaseereaseassaneeneeseaneeseasesreeneanes __$(6.6)

Subsequent to the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we announced an agreement to sell SIFAM to SIFAM Fibre Optics Limited (please
refer to "Note 17. Subsequent Events" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). In accordance
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with SFAS No. 144, we measured the assets held for sale, consisting of property and equipment, at the lower of their carrying amount or
fair value less cost to sell as of September 30, 2002. The following table summarizes the impairment charge recognized in connection with
these assets held for sale in the first quarter of fiscal 2003:

Fair value of assets held for sale based on the consideration to be received..............ooevevevvveeeeveeeeenens $0.3
Less: carrying value of property and €QUIDIMENT ...........ov.oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeees oo s e s s sse e sseseesens (0.6)
TOtal IMPAITMIENE CRAIGE. ...ttt ettt et et et et et et et aseaseaseaseessensaneaseereereaseaneeneereaneaseaseaseeneanes __$03)

Three Months Ended September 30, 2001:

As a result of the Phase 2 restructuring activities in the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we restructured certain of our businesses and
realigned our operations to focus on certain markets and core opportunities. In the process, we abandoned certain redundant products and
product platforms and reduced our workforce that had been valued in previous acquisitions. In accordance with SFAS No. 121, we wrote
down the related intangible assets to their fair value, which was deemed to be $0, and recorded total charges of $10.8 million related to
purchased intangibles.

Global Realignment Program Charges:
Overview:

In April 2001, we initiated the Global Realignment Program, under which we began restructuring our business in response to the
economic downturn. Through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we implemented four phases of restructuring activities and

recorded restructuring charges and charges other than restructuring related to the Global Realignment Program. These charges are
summarized as follows (in millions):

Restructuring charges:

Fiscal 2001:
Phase 1 reStrUCTUIING ACTIVITIES ..........ouieeeee et oottt e et e et e e et et e et eee et eee et eeeeee e eeeeeeneseeneneenens $264.3
Fiscal 2002:
Phase 2 reStrUCTUIING ACTIVITIES ..........oueeeeee et oottt ettt e et e e ee et e et e et eee et eeeeee e eeeeeeneseeneneenanns 243.0
Phase 3 reStIUCTUIING ACTIVITIES ..........oueeeeee oottt ettt e e et et e et eae et eee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeenenaenens 42.0
Adjustments and Cash PrOCEEAS FECEIVE ...........o.eeeeeeeee et ee et et eee et e e e et e et eee et eee et eeeeeeeeens (25.0)
Fiscal 2003—first quarter:
Phase 4 reStrUCTUIING ACTIVITIES ..........oueeeeee ettt ettt eee ettt e e et et e et eae et e e et eeeeeeneeeeeeneeeeneeaenans 27.7
Adjustments and cash ProCEEAS FECEIVEM...............oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseees e eeeees e sessses s 4.7
TOtAl FESITUCTUIING CRAIGES ...ttt et et et e et et et eeeeeeee et et eeeeteee et eeeeseeneeeeteeeeeeneseeneraenaeas 547.3
Charges other than restructuring:
FUSCAL 2001 ...ttt ettt et e et e et e ee et eeeeeeeteeeeeeee et eee et eee et et eee et eee et eeeeneeneneeeeeaenaaens 236.5
FUSCAI 2002 ...ttt ettt et e e e et e e et et eeeeteee et eee et eae et eee et et eee et eee et eeeeneaneneeneeaeneaens 182.7
FISCAl 2003—FIISt QUATLET .......oeoveeeeeeee e s ees e see s e s st esseseeseeses s st eseeseesessess st esseseesessssesseseseessseseas 12.1
TOMAL OTNEE CRAIGES ...ttt ettt et et et et et e e et e e et eee et eee et et eeeeteeeeseaeeseeneneeteeeeeeeeneeneeaenanas 431.3
Total Global Realignment Program charges through September 30, 2002 ......... oo $978.6

Under the Global Realignment Program, we are consolidating and reducing our manufacturing, research and development, sales
and administrative facilities in North America, Europe and Asia-Pacific. The total number of sites closed or scheduled for closure is 27.
Based on the decisions made through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we will reduce our total workforce by approximately
17,600 employees. As of September 30, 2002, 16,500 employees have been terminated.

Activities associated with the Global Realignment Program from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 are
discussed in further detail below.
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Phase 1 Restructuring Activities:

We implemented our Phase 1 restructuring activities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001. The following table summarizes our
Phase 1 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 1 ..., $79.1 $122.2 $63.0 $264.3
CASN PAYIMEIES .........eeveeeeeeeeereeeeresssesesseseeseeessssesssessseesssesssseessseessseesses (24.9) — (0.9) (25.8)
NON-CASN CNAIGES........cee ettt et et et et et et see et aeeeaeseseaeeeeeeneenes (11.1) (122.2) — (133.3)
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2001 ...........ocovveevereeeeeeeeeeesreeesreneens 43.1 — 62.1 105.2
CASN PAYIMIEIES .......vvveveeeeeseeve e sessesesessessseseesesssseessessesessssesseesseseses (31.3) — (17.0) (48.3)
F N [TV (10 1<T01 (10.5) 51 0.7 4.7)
Cash proceeds in excess of salvage value ..., — (2.4) — (2.4)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo — 27) — (2.7)
Balance as 0f JUNE 30, 2002...........cooocovevereeeereeesresessssessesessessseeeseeeees 13 — 45.8 47.1
CaSN PAYIMENES ... eeeeereeeeresesseseseseesseessseessseesseesssesssseesseessseesses 0.1) — (2.1) (2.2)
Cash proceeds in excess of salvage value ..., — (0.6) — (0.6)
NON-CASN CNAIGES.........oeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e s s s e s e es s es e s e s e — 0.6 — 0.6
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002...........c.cccoeveeveeeereereereenenns $1.2 $— $43.7 $44.9

In connection with the Phase 1 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed us to plans to close 9 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations, and reduce our
workforce by approximately 8,800 employees. These sites were located in Asheville, North Carolina; Bracknell, United Kingdom;
Freehold, New Jersey; Hillend, United Kingdom; Oxford, United Kingdom; Richardson, Texas; Rochester, New York; Shunde, China; and
Taipei, Taiwan.

Workforce Reduction;

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, we recorded total charges of $79.1 million primarily related to severance and fringe
benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 8,800 employees, which includes non-cash severance charges of $11.1 million
related to the modification of a former executive's stock options. During fiscal 2002, we recorded a decrease of $10.5 million to the accrual
balance, as the actual amounts paid for such charges were lower than originally estimated.

Approximately 8,100 employees were engaged in manufacturing, 200 in research and development, and 500 in selling, general
and administrative functions. Approximately 7,100 employees were located in North America, 900 in Europe, and 800 in Asia-Pacific. We
have substantially completed our Phase 1 workforce reduction during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. The remaining accrual balance
reflects severance and benefit payments to certain terminated employees.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in a
charge of $122.2 million, of which $89.3 million was related to the Communications Products Group, $29.4 million was related to the Thin
Film Products Group and $3.5 million was related to the "All Other" category for segment reporting purposes (see Note 14). The property
and equipment write-downs consisted primarily of owned buildings, leasehold improvements, computer equipment and related software,
production and engineering equipment, and office equipment, furniture and fixtures. During fiscal 2002, we recorded total adjustments of
$5.1 million primarily due to additional declines in the fair market value of owned buildings held for disposal. In addition, during fiscal
2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we received $2.4 million and $0.6 million, respectively, of cash proceeds in excess of the
estimated salvage value of certain restructured assets sold.

We have substantially completed the disposal of our restructured assets through auctions, donations and scrapping of the assets.
The remaining assets are primarily owned buildings that could not be sold within 12 months as was previously expected. The market
conditions in the cities where these buildings are located, Plymouth, United Kingdom and Taipei, Taiwan, have continued to weaken
during fiscal 2002. This was exacerbated with the continued economic downturn in the communications industry. We currently anticipate
disposing of these assets within the next 3 to 9 months.
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During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, we incurred charges of $63.0 million for exiting and terminating leases primarily related
to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. We estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the facility leases based on the
contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. During fiscal 2002, we recorded a net increase of $0.7 million to the
accrual balance. This adjustment consisted of an increase of $8.4 million due to changes in real estate market conditions, which resulted in
changes regarding estimated vacancy periods and sublease income, offset by a decrease of $7.7 million as a result of negotiating subleases
and termination agreements. We anticipate that it will take approximately 2 to 51 months to sublease the remaining various vacated
properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through
fiscal 2018.

Phase 2 Restructuring Activities:

We implemented our Phase 2 restructuring activities during the first quarter of fiscal 2002. The following table summarizes our
Phase 2 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 2 ..........c.ocoveeeceeeeeeeeeeerer e, $55.8 $141.3 $45.9  $243.0
CaSH PAYIMEIILS ......o.voveeeeeeeeeeee e s e es s et eser s st esesesesesesesesesesns (47.2) — (13.6) (60.8)
AGJUSINIEIES ..o eeevee s eesesseseessesesseesessessesesssesseseesssseseessessesens (5.0 (2.9) (6.8) (14.7)
Cash received in excess of salvage value ..., — (3.2) — (3.2)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo — (135.2) — (1352
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2002..........c.ooevoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaenan 3.6 — 25.5 29.1
CaSH PAYIMEIILS ........voveeeeeeeeee oo ee e s s s et eses s s esesess e esesenesaesns (1.5) — 1.2) 2.7
AGJUSIMENES ... s e e s s st eses s s s (1.9 — (0.6) (2.5)
Cash received in excess of salvage value ... — (1.6) — (1.6)
NON-CASN ChAIGES o — 16 — 1.6
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002...........c.cccoeveeveeeereereereenenns $0.2 $— $23.7 $23.9

In connection with the Phase 2 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed us to plans to close 8 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations, and reduce our
workforce by approximately 5,300 employees. These sites were located in Arnhem, Netherlands; Gloucester, Massachusetts; Manteca,
California; Plymouth, United Kingdom; Victoria, British Columbia; Witham, United Kingdom; and two sites in Ottawa, Ontario.

Workforce Reduction;

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded total charges of $55.8 million primarily related to severance and fringe
benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 5,300 employees. During fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we
recorded a decrease of $5.0 million and $1.9 million, respectively, to the accrual balance, as the actual amounts paid for such charges were
lower than originally estimated.

Approximately 4,400 employees were engaged in manufacturing, 400 in research and development, and 500 in selling, general
and administrative functions. Approximately 4,950 employees were located in North America, 300 in Europe, and 50 in Asia-Pacific. We
completed our Phase 2 workforce reduction during the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The remaining accrual balance reflects ongoing
severance and benefit payments to the terminated employees.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in total
charges of $141.3 million, of which $129.5 million was related to the Communications Products Group and $11.8 million was related to
the Thin Film Products Group. The property and equipment write-downs consisted primarily of leasehold improvements, computer
equipment and related software, production and engineering equipment, and office equipment, furniture and fixtures. During fiscal 2002,
we recorded total adjustments of $2.9 million as a result of differences between the actual and estimated net book value of assets written
down. In addition, during fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we received approximately $3.2 million and $1.6 million,
respectively, of cash proceeds in excess of the estimated salvage value of certain restructured assets sold. We have substantially completed
our disposal of the restructured assets.
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During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we accrued total charges of $45.9 million for exiting and terminating leases primarily
related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. We estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the facility leases based on
the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. During fiscal 2002, we recorded a net decrease of $6.8 million to
the accrual balance. This adjustment consisted of a decrease of $7.4 million due to changes in real estate market conditions, which resulted
in changes regarding estimated vacancy periods and sublease income, offset by an increase of $0.6 million as a result of negotiating
subleases and termination agreements. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we made a decision to re-occupy and put back into operations
approximately half of a building that had previously been vacated under the restructuring plan and recorded a reduction of $0.6 million to
the accrued lease charges. We anticipate that it will take approximately 9 to 32 months to sublease the remaining various vacated
properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through
fiscal 2011.

Phase 3 Restructuring Activities:

We implemented our Phase 3 restructuring activities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. The following table summarizes our
Phase 3 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Facilities and Lease

Reduction Equipment Commitments Total
Initial restructuring charges—Phase 3 ..........cooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeens $26.7 $10.4 $4.9  $420
CaSH PAYIMENES ..o es s e e es s e s eseseseeseseseseaesesenseas (12.0) — —  (12.0)
NON-CASN CRAIGES oo — (10.4) — (104
Accrual balance as of June 30, 2002..........c.oveeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeer e 14.7 — 4.9 19.6
CaSN PAYMENES ... e s e se s (4.1) — — (4
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002.............ccccovverrreirerninenn. $10.6 $— $49 _ $155

In connection with the Phase 3 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed us to plans to close 7 sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites and reduce our workforce by approximately 1,600 employees.
These sites were located in Columbus, Ohio; Eatontown, New Jersey; San Jose, California; Sydney, Australia; Toronto, Ontario; Torquay,
United Kingdom; and Waghaeusel-Kirrlach, Germany. Implementation of plans relative to the sites located in Torquay, United Kingdom
and Waghaeusel-Kirrlach, Germany are subject to consultation with employee representatives under applicable laws. The operations
located in the San Jose, California site are related to the Company's Commercial Laser unit and are scheduled to be moved to a new
location in Santa Rosa, California. Portions of the operations at the Eatontown, New Jersey site are to be relocated.

Workforce Reduction;

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded total charges of $26.7 million primarily related to severance and fringe
benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 1,600 employees. Approximately 1,100 employees were engaged in manufacturing,
300 in research and development, and 200 in selling, general and administrative functions. Approximately 1,200 employees were located
in North America, 200 in Europe and 200 in Asia-Pacific. As of September 30, 2002, approximately 1,050 employees have been
terminated. We expect to complete our Phase 3 workforce reduction by the end of the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.

Facilities and Equipment and Lease Commitments:

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, property and equipment that were disposed of or removed from operations resulted in
total charges of $10.4 million related to the Communications Products Group. The property and equipment write-downs consisted
primarily of leasehold improvements, computer equipment and related software, production and engineering equipment, and office
equipment, furniture and fixtures. We expect to complete the disposal of property and equipment by the end of the fourth quarter of fiscal
2003.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002, we accrued total charges of $4.9 million for exiting and terminating leases primarily
related to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. We estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the facility leases based on
the contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. We anticipate that it will take approximately 2 to 51 months to
sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid
over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2009.

Phase 4 Restructuring Activities:
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We implemented our Phase 4 restructuring activities during the first quarter of fiscal 2003. The following table summarizes our
Phase 4 restructuring charges from inception through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2003 (in millions):

Workforce Lease

Reduction Commitments Total
Initial restructuring Charges—PhaSE 4 ..........c.ooeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo e, $20.5 $7.2  $27.7
CaSN PAYMENES ..o e e s s e e s s s s e e e s e s (5.8) — (598
Accrual balance as of September 30, 2002............c.covoeveeeeee e eeeeer e e e e eeeeeeaeeereens $14.7 $7.2 $21.9

In connection with the Phase 4 restructuring activities, management with the appropriate level of authority approved and
committed us to plans to close two sites, vacate buildings at the closed sites as well as at other continuing operations and reduce our
workforce by approximately 1,150 employees. The closed sites were located in Raleigh, North Carolina and San Jose, California. The
Raleigh, North Carolina site is related to the Cronos operations, which have been sold to MEMSCAP (please refer to "Note 17. Subsequent
Events" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). The San Jose, California site is related to the E-
TEK operations, which will be relocated to our sites located in West Trenton, New Jersey and Shenzhen, China. Our San Jose headquarters
will continue to occupy a portion of the E-TEK site.

Workforce Reduction:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded total charges of $20.5 million primarily related to severance and fringe
benefits associated with the reduction of approximately 1,150 employees. Approximately 800 employees were engaged in manufacturing,
250 in research and development, and 100 in selling, general and administrative functions. All employees were located in North America.
As of September 30, 2002, approximately 600 employees have been terminated. We expect to complete our Phase 4 workforce reduction
by the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2004.

Lease Commitments:

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we accrued total charges of $7.2 million for exiting and terminating leases primarily related
to excess or closed facilities with planned exit dates. We estimated the cost of exiting and terminating the facility leases based on the
contractual terms of the agreements and real estate market conditions. We anticipate that it will take approximately 11 to 18 months to
sublease the remaining various vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease proceeds, will be paid
over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2016.

Charges Other Than Restructuring:

In addition to the restructuring charges recorded under the Phases 1 through 4 restructuring activities, we incurred total other
charges of $431.3 million related to the Global Realignment Program. Details of these charges were as follows (in millions):

Years Ended
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2002 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001

Additional charges resulting from a change in

estimated useful life of property and equipment.... $13.5 $164.7 $6.4
Write-down of iNVeNtOries. ..., — — 1735
Purchase commitments and other obligations............ (5.3) (7.4) 55.6
Workforce reduction............ooooeeeoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 3.0 12.3 0.2
Lease COMMItMENtS ... oo, — 6.4 —
MoVIng and OthEr COSES ...........vveeeeeeereereererersresresrens 0.9 6.7 0.8
Total other charges lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll $12.1 $182.7 $236.5

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, we recorded $164.7 million and $6.4 million, respectively, of additional charges resulting from a
change in the estimated useful life of property and equipment. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, these charges totaled $13.5 million.
Total amount recorded in fiscal 2002 and in the first quarter of fiscal 2003 was net of $3.8 million and $1.0 million, respectively, of cash
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proceeds in excess of the estimated salvage value of certain assets sold. These charges include additional depreciation from a change in the
estimated useful life and the write-downs on property and equipment that were identified for disposal but remained in use until the date of
disposal.

During fiscal 2001, we recorded inventory write-downs, purchase commitments and other obligations of $229.1 million resulting
from product consolidations and discontinuations in connection with the Global Realignment Program. We recorded adjustments of
$7.4 million and $5.3 million in fiscal 2002 and in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, respectively, to the accrual balance, as the actual cash
payments paid to settle the commitments and other obligations were lower than originally estimated.

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, we recorded workforce reduction charges of $12.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively, which
included payments for severance and fringe benefits that were not associated with a formal plan of termination, retention bonuses and
employee relocation costs. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded workforce reduction charges of $3.0 million primarily
related to retention bonuses. The severance and fringe benefits charges were incurred as a result of the reduction of approximately 750
employees, consisting of approximately 600 in manufacturing, 50 in research and development, and 100 in selling, general and
administrative functions. Approximately 150 employees were located in North America, 100 in Europe and 500 in Asia-Pacific. As of
September 30, 2002, all 750 employees have been terminated and severance and benefit payments related to these employees have been
paid in full.

During fiscal 2002, we announced the closure of one site at Piscataway, New Jersey. Lease commitments of $6.4 million were
primarily related to exiting and terminating building leases at this site and other continuing operations. We estimated the cost of exiting and
terminating the facility leases based on the contractual terms of the agreements and the real estate market conditions. We anticipate that it
will take approximately 9 to 51 months to sublease the vacated properties. Amounts related to the lease expense, net of anticipated sublease
proceeds, will be paid over the respective lease terms through fiscal 2011.

During fiscal 2002 and 2001, we incurred moving and other costs of $6.7 million and $0.8 million, respectively, related to the
physical relocation of certain facilities and equipment from buildings that we have disposed of or planned to dispose of. During the first
quarter of fiscal 2003, these costs totaled $0.9 million.

Charges other than restructuring were recorded in our Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows (in millions):

Years Ended
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2002 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001
COSt OF SAIES ... e e e e ee e e eeeeeeanes $4.0 $124.6 $220.7
Research and development.............ccoovevveeeveeieveenenns 0.4 8.2 2.9
Selling, general and administrative .............ccoocov...... 7.7 49.9 12.9
Total other Charges lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll $12-1 $182-7 $236-5

As of September 30, 2002, the accrual balance related to these charges was $12.4 million, consisting primarily of purchase
commitments. The accrual balance was included in "Other current liabilities” in our Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Recommissioning of Assets:

Since the beginning of 2001, the communications industry has experienced a dramatic downturn and has remained very volatile.
In April 2001, we implemented our Global Realignment Program based on the best information available at the time. Management with the
appropriate level of authority approved and committed us to execute the Global Realignment Program. As we continued to execute our
restructuring plans to realign our operations and consolidate the facilities, we recommissioned certain property and equipment during the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2002 that had previously been removed from operations and fully depreciated or written down under the Global
Realignment Program. These assets were placed back into service due to the following reasons: (i) unanticipated changes in the industry
and customer demand for certain product lines, (ii) impact of unforeseen warranty obligations, and (iii) changes in initial estimates. The
total net book value of the recommissioned property and equipment at the time of the write-downs was $27.7 million, of which
$15.9 million was related to the Communications Products Group, $10.7 million was related to the Thin Film Products Group and
$1.1 million was related to the "All Other" category for segment reporting purposes (see Note 14). The recommissioned property and
equipment were put back into use with a carrying value of $0 during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. Based on the dates these assets were
placed back into service and taking into consideration the potential impact of the impairment loss on these assets under SFAS No. 121, we
would have incurred additional depreciation expense of approximately $1.2 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2003.
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Interest and Other Income, Net:

Net interest and other income was $12.9 million for the three months ended September 30, 2002, as compared to $15.1 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The decrease was primarily attributable to a decline in interest income as a result of lower
average daily cash and investment balances and lower interest rates.

Gain on Sale of Investments:
For the three months ended March 31, 2002, we realized a gain of $1.5 million on sales of certain fixed income securities.
Reduction in Fair Value of Investments:

We recorded $19.1 million of reductions in fair value of our investment in Adept Technology ("Adept") during the first quarter of
fiscal 2003, as we determined that the decline in fair value was other-than-temporary. During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded
$106.5 million of other-than-temporary reductions in fair value of certain available-for-sale investments, primarily consisting of our
investment in Nortel Networks (“Nortel™), and other non-marketable equity investments.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded an unrealized loss of $24.7 million related to our Nortel investment and
included it under "Accumulated other comprehensive loss" in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet. Should the fair value of our
Nortel or other investments decline or not recover in future periods, we may be required to record additional impairment charges if the
decline is determined to be other-than-temporary.

Loss on Equity Method Investments:

We recorded $2.5 million of losses during the first quarter of fiscal 2003, which was related to our pro rata share of the net losses
in the Photonics Fund and other equity method investments. During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded $19.3 million of losses
related to our equity method investments. This included: (i) $13.9 million related to the write-down of the carrying value of our investment
in ADVA due to an other-than-temporary decline in its fair value; (ii) $0.7 million of amortization related to the difference between the
cost of the investment and the underlying equity in the net assets of ADVA, and (iii) $4.7 million related to our pro rata share of the net
losses in ADVA, the Photonics Fund and other equity method investments.

Our investment in ADVA has been reduced to $0 since the second quarter of fiscal 2002, and no further pro rata share of ADVA's
net losses was recorded thereafter as we had no future commitment to provide additional funding to ADVA. Should ADVA report net
income in future periods, we will resume applying the equity method after our pro rata share of ADVA's net income exceeds our pro rata
share of ADVA's net losses not recognized during the periods the equity method was suspended.

Income Tax Expense:

We did not record an income tax provision or benefit for the three months ended September 30, 2002, as compared to a tax
provision of $195.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The expected tax benefit that would be calculated by applying
the federal statutory rate to the loss before income taxes for the three months ended September 30, 2002 was primarily offset by increases
in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets. Due to the continuing economic uncertainty in the industry, we have recorded net
deferred tax assets as of September 30, 2002 only to the extent of offsetting deferred tax liabilities or recoverable income taxes.

The tax provision recorded for the three months ended September 30, 2001 differs from the expected tax benefit that would be
calculated by applying the federal statutory rate to the loss before income taxes primarily due to the net effect of non-deductible
acquisition-related charges, write-offs of deferred tax assets recorded in prior business combinations relating to assumed employee stock
options that either expired unexercised or were exercised during the quarter when the market value of the underlying stock was less than
the previously recorded value at the business combination date, increases in the valuation allowance for domestic deferred tax assets
recorded in prior periods due to reductions in our forecasts of future domestic taxable income and the elimination of deferred tax liabilities
recorded in prior business combinations.
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Operating Segment Information:

Communications Products Group. For the three months ended September 30, 2002, net sales of $109.0 million represented a
decrease of $146.5 million, or 57%, from the same prior-year period. The decline in our sales was primarily due to lower demand for our
communications products and lower average selling prices caused by the dramatic downturn in our industry, which resulted in a decrease in
network deployment and capital spending by telecommunications carriers. Operating loss as a percentage of net sales was 78% during the
current quarter, as compared to an operating loss of 123% of net sales for the same prior-year period. Operating results improved in the
first quarter of fiscal 2003 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2002 due to factors including cancellation revenue received, higher
consumption of previously written-down inventories, lower write-downs of inventories, lower warranty expenses, lower restructuring and
other charges and cost savings realized from the implementation of our Global Realignment Program. These favorable factors were
partially offset by the continued decline in average selling prices of our products as discussed above, reductions in sales volume, and a
lower margin product mix due to lower sales of high-margin components.

Thin Film Products Group. For the three months ended September 30, 2002, net sales were $84.0 million, an increase of
$12.9 million, or 18%, from the same prior-year period. The increase in net sales was primarily attributable to strong demand for our thin
film products for display and security markets. Operating income as a percentage of net sales was 11% during the current quarter, as
compared to an operating loss of 36% of net sales for the same prior-year period. Operating results improved in the first quarter of fiscal
2003 as compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2002 due to factors including higher consumption of previously write-downs of inventories,
lower write-downs of inventories, lower restructuring and other charges and cost savings realized from the implementation of our Global
Realignment Program.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2002, we had a combined balance of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments of $1,356.8 million,
a decrease of $93.6 million from June 30, 2002. Our total debt outstanding was $2.8 million.

Operating activities used $56.4 million in cash during the three months ended September 30, 2002, primarily resulting from our
net loss adjusted for: (i) non-cash accounting charges for depreciation and amortization, stock-based compensation expense, reductions of
goodwill and other long-lived assets, non-cash restructuring costs associated with our Global Realignment Program, reductions in fair
value of investments and losses on our equity method investments; and (ii) a decrease in accounts receivable. These items were partially
offset by a decrease in our accounts payable and other liabilities. Our operating cash flows were favorably affected by $10.8 million in tax
refunds received in the first quarter of fiscal 2003.

Accounts receivable were lower during the three months ended September 30, 2002 due to a decline in net sales and improved
collections. Days sales outstanding in accounts receivable decreased to 52 days at September 30, 2002 from 55 days at June 30, 2002.

Cash used by investing activities was $125.3 million during the three months ended September 30, 2002, primarily resulting from
the following: (i) $106.7 million used for the purchases of investments, net of sales; (ii) $4.5 million used for the acquisition of businesses,
net of cash acquired; and (iii) capital expenditures of $18.1 million used for facilities expansion that had begun in prior periods and capital
equipment.

Our investments of surplus cash in money market instruments are made in accordance with an investment policy approved by our
Board of Directors. In general, our investment policy requires that securities purchased and held be rated A1/P1, MIG-1, AA-/Aa3 or
better. No securities may have an initial maturity that exceeds 36 months, and the average duration of our investment portfolio may not
exceed 18 months. At any time, no more than 25% of the investment portfolio may be concentrated in a single issuer other than the U.S.
government.

Our financing activities for the three months ended September 30, 2002 provided cash of $8.5 million. The exercise of stock
options and the sale of common stock through our employee stock purchase plans provided $9.0 million in cash, offset by the repayment of
$0.5 million in debt.

As of September 30, 2002, we had one master lease agreement with a special purpose entity (the "Lessor"), managed and
administered by a trustee, for the development of manufacturing, research and development and administrative facilities in Melbourne,
Florida and Raleigh, North Carolina. Under a related credit agreement, a group of financial institutions has committed to fund the Lessor a
maximum of $59.6 million to develop the projects. As of September 30, 2002, $42.3 million has been drawn and no further withdrawal is
permitted as the funding period has expired in accordance with the lease agreement. The lease has an initial term of five years, which began
on August 4, 2000, and we have an option to renew the lease for two additional terms of one year each, subject to certain conditions. At
any time prior to the expiration date of the lease, we may, at our option, purchase the properties from the Lessor for $44.6 million (the
"Termination Value"), representing the principal balance of the loan and capitalized interest. If we elect not to purchase the properties, we
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may exercise our option to sell them to a third party at market value within 180 days before the end of the lease term. Under the sale
option, we keep any sale proceeds in excess of the Termination Value. If the sale proceeds are below the Termination Value, we are
obligated to make up the shortfall up to approximately $37.5 million. Neither the real estate assets nor the debt associated with the
development of the projects was included on our Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.

If we consolidated this operating lease at the beginning of the first quarter of fiscal 2003, the impact on our Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet and Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations would be as follows:

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Accounts As of September 30, 2002

increase by $44.6 million, less $0.2 million of accumulated

Property, plant and equUIPMENt, NEL.............ocoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, depreciation
Other non-current HabilitieS(L) ..........ovoveeeeeeeeee e increase by $44.6 million
Q) Other non-current liabilities relate to the debt obligations.

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations:

Accounts Three Months Ended September 30, 2002

Selling, general and administrative:

EPIECIALION ..o e ee e e e eeeeee e e e e eeeeeeeeteseeseeeeeseesresrearessesreenes increase by $0.2 million
FENE EXPENSE(L) ...veeeeeee ettt eeeeee et eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeereeesaeseeeeeanes decrease by $0.1 million
Interest and other income, net:
INEEIESE EXPENSE(L) .ottt ettt et e e ee e e eeeeeeeeeeaeereaeeens increase by $0.1 million
1) Rent expense, which consists of interest-only payment based on a variable London Interbank Offer Rate ("LIBOR"), would be

classified as interest expense in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations as a result of the consolidation.

As of September 30, 2002, we restricted $46.9 million of our short-term investments as collateral for specified obligations of the
Lessor under the lease. These investment securities are restricted as to withdrawal and are managed by third parties subject to certain
limitations under our investment policy. In addition, we must maintain a minimum consolidated tangible net worth, as defined, of
$500.0 million.

With the exception of the operating lease commitments as discussed above, we do not engage in other off-balance sheet
arrangements with unconsolidated entities or related parties.

We expect to use approximately $250 to $300 million in cash in fiscal 2003, exclusive of acquisitions, if any, made during the
year. We believe that our existing cash balances and investments will be sufficient to meet our liquidity and capital spending requirements
at least through the next 12 months. However, possible investments in or acquisitions of complementary businesses, products or
technologies may require the use of additional cash or financing prior to such time. Moreover, due to the industry downturn and the
implementation of our Global Realignment Program, we have in recent periods consumed, and we expect to continue to consume, portions
of our cash reserves to fund our operations. The amounts consumed to date, together with the amounts currently anticipated to be spent, are
not expected to materially impair our financial condition. However, if the current economic downturn remains protracted, we may need to
expend additional, currently unanticipated, cash reserves to fund our operations. Our liquidity could be negatively affected by a continued
decline in demand for our products, which are subject to rapid technological changes, or a reduction of capital expenditures by
telecommunications carriers as a result of the economic downturn or other factors. There can be no assurance that additional debt or equity
financing would be available if so required or, if available, could be secured on terms satisfactory to us.

Status of Acquired In-Process Research and Development Projects

We periodically review the stage of completion and likelihood of success of each of the IPR&D projects. The current status of the
IPR&D projects for our significant acquisitions during fiscal 2002 and 2001 is as follows:
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Scion:

The products under development at the time of acquisition were comprised of advanced integrated waveguide devices. We have
incurred post-acquisition costs of $0.7 million to date and estimate that an additional investment of approximately $0.2 million in research
and development over the next 3 months will be required to complete the IPR&D. The nature of the efforts required to develop the
purchased IPR&D into commercially viable products principally relates to the completion of all planning, designing, prototyping,
verification and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the products can be produced to meet their design specifications,
including functions, features and technical performance requirements. The differences between the actual outcome noted above and the
assumptions used in the original valuation of the technology are not expected to have a significant impact on our results of operations and
financial position.

Datacom:

The products under development at the time of acquisition included: (i) 10 gigabit 1310nm xenpak transceivers; (ii) small form
factor fiber channel with digital optical monitoring and optical carrier; (iii) 10 gigabit 1310nm xenpak transceivers with digital optical
monitoring / fiber channel; (iv) 10 gigabit 850nm xenpak transceivers; and (v) 10 gigabit 850nm XGP. We have incurred post-acquisition
costs of $8.9 million to date and estimate that an additional investment of approximately $0.2 million in research and development over the
next 6 months will be required to complete the IPR&D. Due to the uncertainty of market conditions, the 10 gigabit 1310nm xenpak
transceivers with digital optical monitoring / fiber channel project, the 10 gigabit 850nm xenpak transceivers and the 10 gigabit 850nm
XGP projects were terminated. The nature of the efforts required to develop the IPR&D into commercially viable products principally
relates to the completion of all planning, designing, prototyping, verification and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the
products can be produced to meet their design specifications, including functions, features and technical performance requirements. The
differences between the actual outcome noted above and the assumptions used in the original valuation of the technology are not expected
to have a significant impact on our results of operations and financial position.

SDL:

The products under development at the time of acquisition included: (i) pump laser chips; (ii) pump laser modules; (iii) Raman
chips and amplifiers; (iv) external modulators and drivers; and (v) industrial laser products. The pump laser chips, industrial laser and
Raman amplifier products have been completed at a cost consistent with our expectations. The external modulators and driver projects
have been terminated at SDL and transferred to another division within the Company. The pump laser modules and Raman pumps are
expected to be completed by the second quarter of fiscal 2003. We have incurred post-acquisition costs of $37.3 million through the end of
fiscal 2002 with estimated costs to complete of $0.6 million. The differences between the actual outcome noted above and the assumptions
used in the original valuation of the technology are not expected to have a significant impact on our results of operations and financial
position.

Epion:

The products under development at the time of acquisition included Gas Cluster lon Beam technology used for atomic scale
surface smoothing and cleaning where surface or film quality is of great importance. We have incurred post-acquisition costs of
$4.6 million to date and estimate that a total investment of approximately $2.3 million in research and development over the next
10 months will be required to complete the IPR&D. The nature of the efforts required to develop the IPR&D into commercially viable
products principally relates to the completion of all planning, designing, prototyping, verification and testing activities that are necessary to
establish that the products can be produced to meet their design specifications, including functions, features and technical performance
requirements. The differences between the actual outcome noted above and the assumptions used in the original valuation of the
technology are not expected to have a significant impact on our results of operations and financial position.

Risk Factors

The current economic downturn has significantly harmed and may continue to significantly harm our customers' and our
businesses

Our overall sales are declining, we are not currently profitable, and we have difficulty predicting future operating results
As a result of current unfavorable economic and market conditions, particularly in the communications sector, our overall sales
are declining, we are not currently profitable, and we are unable to predict future overall sales accurately or to provide long-term guidance

for future financial performance. The conditions contributing to this difficulty include:

. uncertainty regarding the capital spending plans of the major telecommunications carriers, upon whom our
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telecommunications systems manufacturer customers, and ultimately we, depend for the majority of our sales;

. the weakened financial condition of many large telecommunications carriers and their current limited access to the
capital required for expansion;

. our telecommunications systems manufacturer customers continuing to reduce their inventory levels, which reduces our
sales to them;

. limited visibility regarding the long-term demand for high content, high speed, broadband telecommunications networks;

. excess fiber and channel capacity, particularly in the long-haul market, which historically has been responsible for a
major portion of our sales and profits; and

. general market and economic uncertainty.

Based on these and other factors, many of our major telecommunications systems manufacturer customers have reduced,
modified, cancelled or rescheduled orders for our products and have expressed uncertainty as to their future requirements. As a result, our
net sales in the future may decline further and we anticipate that we will continue to be unprofitable for near future periods. In addition, due
to our current limited ability to provide long-term guidance for our operating results, our ability to meet financial expectations for future
periods may be harmed.

Our customers' businesses have been harmed by the economic downturn

Our business is largely dependent upon product sales to telecommunications systems manufacturers who in turn are dependent for
their business upon sales of fiberoptic systems to telecommunications carriers. All of our systems manufacturer customers and their carrier
customers have experienced severe business declines during the current downturn. Many of these companies are currently operating at
losses and are unable to make meaningful long-term predictions for their recovery, and hence their forecasted requirements for optical
telecommunications systems. This continuing uncertainty means that, as a supplier of the components and modules for these systems, our
ability to predict our financial results or business prospects for future periods is severely limited.

Our Global Realignment Program may not be successful in aligning our operations to current market conditions

In response to the current economic slowdown and as part of our continuing integration efforts, we commenced a Global
Realignment Program in April 2001, under which we are, among other things:

. eliminating some product development programs and consolidating or curtailing others in order to focus our research
and development investments on the most promising projects;

. consolidating our manufacturing of several products from multiple sites into single locations, as well as consolidating
sales and administrative functions; and

. aligning our sales organization to offer customers a single point of contact for all of their product requirements, and
creating regional and technical centers to streamline customer interaction with product line managers.

Implementation of the Global Realignment Program involves major reductions in our workforce and facilities and, in certain
instances, the relocation of products, technologies and personnel. We have incurred and will continue to incur significant expenses to
implement the Global Realignment Program and we expect to realize significant future cost savings as a result. The Global Realignment
Program may not be successful in achieving the expected cost reductions or other benefits, may be insufficient to align our operations with
customer demand and the changes affecting our industry, or may be more costly or extensive than currently anticipated. Even if the Global
Realignment Program is successful and meets our current cost reduction goals, our sales must increase substantially in the future for us to
be profitable.

We have incurred, and may in the future incur, inventory-related charges, the amounts of which are difficult to predict accurately

As a result of the business downturn and declining demand for our telecommunications products, we have written down a
substantial portion of our inventory as our sales forecasts continued to decline. As discussed above, our ability to forecast our customers'
needs for our telecommunications products in the current economic environment is very limited. We have incurred, and may in the future
incur, charges to write down our inventory. We use a rolling six-month forecast based on anticipated product orders, product order history,
forecasts, and backlog to assess our inventory requirements. We recorded charges of $18.9 million and $62.4 million related to excess and
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obsolete inventory in the first quarters of fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively. We may incur significant similar inventory write-downs in
future periods. Moreover, because of our current difficulty in forecasting overall sales, we may in the future revise our previous forecasts
(which we have done over the past six quarters), which could lead to further inventory write-downs. While we believe, based on current
information, that the amount recorded for inventory is properly reflected on our balance sheet at September 30, 2002, if market conditions
are less favorable than our forecasts, our future sales mix differs from our forecasted sales mix, or actual demand from our customers is
lower than our estimates, we may be required to record additional inventory write-downs.

Any failure of our major telecommunications systems manufacturer customers, or their telecommunications carrier customers, to service
their debt would materially harm our business

During the rapid growth in the telecommunications sector in the mid-to-late 1990s, telecommunications systems manufacturers
and their telecommunications carrier customers incurred large amounts of debt in order to finance the expansion that was then forecasted.
In the rapid downturn, which followed, spending and revenue declined, but debt remained and in some instances increased. As a result,
several of the telecommunications carriers and, in turn their suppliers, our telecommunications systems manufacturer customers, continue
to have significant amounts of outstanding debt. The servicing of this debt may, among other things, limit the carriers' ability to buy new
capital equipment and, thus, the demand for telecommunications systems. In fact, several carriers (WorldCom and Global Crossing, among
others) have declared bankruptcy over the last eighteen months, or are otherwise in financial distress. We anticipate that some or all of
these companies will need to repay or restructure significant portions of their debt in the future. Any failure in this task could materially
harm their, and consequently our, businesses. As long as these companies are focused on debt concerns, they are less likely to acquire
telecommunications systems.

We face risks associated with our customers' failure to meet their financial obligations to us

Although we perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers and manage and monitor balances owed us, we are not able to
predict changes in their financial condition, particularly during the continuing economic downturn. Based on our estimates as to the quality
of our accounts receivable, we maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability or unwillingness
of our customers to make required payments. However, if our customers are unable to meet their financial obligations to us as a result of
bankruptcy or deterioration in their operating results or financial condition, our trade receivables may not be recoverable and, in addition to
not receiving the amounts owed, we may be required to record additional bad debt expenses, which could materially affect our operating
results.

Moreover, the continuing economic slowdown has exacerbated our vulnerability to demand fluctuations for our
telecommunications products, which have increased significantly in the current environment. Specifically, we have experienced and remain
vulnerable to material order cancellations, modifications and reschedulings, all of which, among other things, reduce our sales and impair
our ability to achieve financial targets and predict financial results for future periods.

We depend on recovery and long-term growth in our markets for our success
If the Internet does not continue to grow as expected, our business will suffer

Our future success as a manufacturer of optical components, modules and subsystems ultimately depends on the continued growth
of the communications industry, and, in particular, the growth of the Internet as a global communications system. As part of that growth we
are relying on increasing demand for high-content voice, text and other data delivered over high-speed connections (i.e., high bandwidth
communications). As Internet usage and bandwidth demand increase, so does the need for advanced optical networks to provide the
required bandwidth. Without Internet and bandwidth growth, the need for our advanced communications products, and hence our future
growth as a manufacturer of these products, are jeopardized. Currently, while generally increasing demand for Internet access is apparent,
less apparent is the demand for widespread high bandwidth service. Moreover, multiple service providers compete to supply the existing
demand. Also, currently, fiberoptic networks have significant excess capacity. The combination of a large number of service providers and
excess network capacity has resulted in severely depressed prices for bandwidth. Until pricing recovers, service providers have less
incentive to install equipment and, thus, little need for many of our products. Ultimately, should long-term expectations for Internet growth
and bandwidth demand not be realized, our future business would be significantly harmed.

We depend on stability or growth in the markets for our products outside communications for growth in the sales of this group of products

The growth of our display products, light interference pigment and other optical technology businesses, as well as our commercial
laser products, depends significantly on the continued stability or growth and success of these markets. Among other things, advances in
the technology used in computer monitors, televisions, conference room projectors and other display devices have led to increased demand
for flat panel displays and projection displays. We cannot be certain that growth in these markets or our other optical technology markets
will continue. In recent periods sales of these products in the aggregate have grown, although certain products have shown stable sales or
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declines that were considerably less than we experienced in our telecommunication products. Moreover, we cannot predict the impact of
technological or other changes in these industries on our business. In addition, each of these industries is subject to pricing pressure,
consolidation and realignment as industry participants react to shifting customer requirements and overall demand. There is a risk that any
consolidation or realignment could adversely affect our business, and pricing pressure can adversely affect our operating results.

Our business and financial condition could be harmed by our long-term growth strategy
If we fail to manage or anticipate our long-term growth, our business will suffer

Notwithstanding the recent decline, the optical networking business and thin film coating businesses have historically grown, at
times rapidly, and we have grown accordingly. We have made and, although we remain in an industry downturn, expect in the future to
make significant investments to enable our future growth through, among other things, internal expansion programs, internal product
development and acquisitions and other strategic relationships. If we fail to manage or anticipate our future growth effectively, particularly
during periods of industry decline, our business will suffer.

Difficulties associated with integrating our acquired businesses could harm our overall business operations

Our strategy includes acquisition of other companies, technologies and product lines to complement our internally developed
products. In fact, we are the product of several significant mergers and acquisitions, including, among others, the combination of Uniphase
Corporation and JDS FITEL Inc. to form JDS Uniphase Corporation on June 30, 1999, and the subsequent acquisitions of OCLI on
February 4, 2000, E-TEK on June 30, 2000 and SDL on February 13, 2001. More recently, we acquired Datacom on December 28, 2001,
Scion on April 26, 2002 and OptronX on September 18, 2002. We expect to continue this strategy. Critical to the success of this strategy
and, ultimately, our business as a whole, is the orderly, efficient, effective integration of acquired businesses into our organization. If our
integration efforts are unsuccessful, our businesses will suffer. Successful integration depends upon:

. our ability to integrate the manufacture, sale and marketing of the products of the acquired businesses with our existing
products;

. our ability to complete product development programs and consolidate research and development efforts;

. our ability to retain key personnel of the acquired businesses and effectively integrate their personnel with our own;

. our ability to realize any expected cost savings and other expected benefits resulting from acquisitions;

. our ability to consolidate and reorganize operations with those of the acquired businesses; and

. our ability to expand our information technology systems (including accounting and financial systems, management

controls and procedures).

Our ongoing integration efforts may not be successful and may result in unanticipated operational problems, expenses and
liabilities, as well as the diversion of management attention.

Our acquisitions are costly

Our acquisitions are costly. For example, we incurred direct costs of $12.0 million associated with the combination of Uniphase
Corporation and JDS FITEL, $8.2 million associated with the acquisition of OCLI, $32.3 million associated with the acquisition of E-
TEK, $44.6 million associated with the acquisition of SDL and $6.3 million associated with the acquisition of Datacom. In addition, we
paid certain SDL executives $300.9 million in consideration of their agreement to amend their change of control agreements and enter into
non-compete agreements with us. We may incur additional material charges in subsequent quarters to reflect additional costs associated
with these or other combinations and acquisitions. Moreover, to the extent an acquired business does not perform as expected, we have and
may continue to incur substantial additional unforeseen costs to develop, restructure or dispose of such business. Nonperforming or
underperforming acquired businesses may also divert management attention, lower the value of our common stock and weaken our
financial condition.

If we fail to commercialize new product lines, our business will suffer

We intend to continue to develop new product lines and to improve existing product lines to meet our customers' diverse and
changing needs. New product development activities are expensive, with no guarantee of success. Risks associated with our development
of new products and improvements to existing products include the risk that:
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. we may fail to complete the development of a new or improved product;

. our customers may not purchase the new or improved product because, among other things, the product is too expensive,
is defective in design, manufacture or performance, or is uncompetitive, or because the product has been superceded by
another product or technology; or

. we may fail to anticipate or respond to new technologies that could have a disruptive impact on our business.

Nonetheless, if we fail to successfully develop and introduce new products and improvements to existing products, our business
will suffer.

Furthermore, new products require increased sales and marketing, customer support and administrative effort to support
anticipated increased levels of operations. We may not be successful in creating this infrastructure, or we may not realize sufficiently
increased sales to offset the additional expenses resulting from this increased infrastructure. In connection with our recent acquisitions, we
have incurred expenses in anticipation of developing and selling new products. Our operations may not achieve levels sufficient to justify
the increased expense levels associated with these new businesses.

Accounting treatment of our acquisitions has impacted our operating results

Our operating results are adversely impacted by purchase accounting treatment, primarily due to the impact of amortization of and other
reductions in the carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets

Under GAAP, we accounted for most of our acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting. Under purchase accounting,
we recorded: (i) the market value of our common shares and the exchangeable shares of our subsidiary, JDS Uniphase Canada Ltd., issued
in connection with acquisitions, (ii) the fair value of the stock options assumed, if any, and (iii) the amount of direct transaction costs as the
cost of the acquisitions. The total purchase cost was allocated to the individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including various
identifiable intangible assets such as in-process research and development, acquired technology, acquired trademarks and trade names and
acquired workforce, based on their respective fair values. We allocated the excess of the purchase cost over the fair value of the net
identifiable assets to goodwill. We were carrying a large amount of goodwill on our balance sheets because of our significant acquisitions
as accounting rules require that goodwill be recorded based on stock prices at the time merger agreements are executed and announced,
and our merger agreements were negotiated and announced at times when market valuations were considerably higher than at present.

The impact of purchase accounting on our operating results is significant. During the first quarters of fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002,
we recorded $8.4 million and $110.6 million of amortization of purchased intangibles other than goodwill, respectively. During the first
quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded $332.7 million of amortization of goodwill (goodwill is no longer amortized beginning July 1, 2002 in
accordance with SFAS No. 142, as discussed further below).

Beginning in the second half of fiscal 2001 and through the end of the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we evaluated the carrying value
of our long-lived assets, including our goodwill and other intangible assets. The assessment was performed because of the significant
negative industry and economic trends affecting our operations and expected future sales. As we determined that the continued decline in
market conditions within our industry was significant and prolonged, we recorded $224.4 million and $31.2 million of reductions in
goodwill in the first quarters of fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively. In addition, we recorded $68.6 million and $10.8 million of reductions
in other purchased intangibles in the first quarters of fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively (please refer to "Note 8. Reduction of Goodwill"
and "Note 9. Reduction of Other Long-Lived Assets" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). If
the economic downturn continues for longer than expected, it is possible that our operating results would be adversely affected by
additional write-downs of our goodwill and other intangible assets.

Our financial results could be affected by changes in accounting rules
Implementation of SFAS No. 141 and SFAS No. 142 could affect our operating results

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") issued SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations," and
SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." Upon adoption of SFAS No. 141 on July 1, 2002, we reclassified $10.8 million of
separately recognized intangible assets, consisting of acquired assembled workforce, to goodwill because they did not meet the criteria for
an intangible asset under SFAS No. 141. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 142 on July 1, 2002, amortization of goodwill ceased. Instead,
goodwill is reviewed for impairment under a two-step process annually, or more frequently if certain events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of the goodwill may not be recoverable. As part of our review of financial results, we noted indicators that
the carrying value of our goodwill may not be recoverable and performed an impairment review of our goodwill during the first quarter of

47



fiscal 2003. The assessments were performed because of the prolonged economic downturn affecting our operations and revenue forecasts.
As we determined that the continued decline in market conditions within our industry was significant and prolonged, we evaluated our
goodwill in accordance with SFAS No. 142 and recorded an estimated impairment charge of $224.4 million (please refer to "Note 9.
Reduction of Goodwill" of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). If economic conditions in our
industry continue to deteriorate and adversely affect our business and revenue forecasts, we could be required to record additional
impairment charges related to goodwill, which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Write-downs of long-lived assets, including as the result of the implementation of SFAS No. 144, could affect our financial results

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets" (please
refer to "Recent Accounting Pronouncements” of Note 1 of Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion).
SFAS No. 144 requires us to perform impairment analysis on our long-lived assets to be held and used (other than goodwill) whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss will be recognized if the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. SFAS No. 144 retains the fundamental provisions of SFAS No. 121 related to
(i) the recognition and measurement of the impairment of long-lived assets to be held and used, and (ii) the measurement of long-lived
assets to be disposed of by sale. As SFAS No. 144 excludes goodwill, certain long-lived assets may be subject to impairment charges
sooner than they would have been recorded under SFAS No. 121. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded an impairment
charge of $154.6 million related to our long-lived assets as a result of our SFAS No. 144 analysis. If economic conditions in our industry
continue to deteriorate and adversely affect our business, we could be required to record additional impairment charges related to our long-
lived assets, which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Implementation of SFAS No. 146

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities," which
addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and supersedes Emerging Issues Task
Force ("EITF") Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity
(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).” SFAS No. 146 requires companies to recognize costs associated with exit or
disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan. In addition, SFAS No. 146
establishes that fair value is the objective for initial measurement of the liability. We will adopt SFAS No. 146 on January 1, 2003 and are
currently evaluating the impact the adoption will have on our financial position and results of operations. We have incurred and will
continue to incur significant expenses to implement the Global Realignment Program, which could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations and financial condition.

Our financial results could be affected by potential changes in the accounting rules governing the recognition of stock-based
compensation expense

We measure compensation expense for our employee stock compensation plans under the intrinsic value method of accounting
prescribed by Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” In addition, we provide pro
forma disclosures of our operating results in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as if the fair value method of accounting had
been applied in accordance with SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." Had we accounted for our compensation
expense under the fair value method of accounting prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the charges would have been significant, totaling
$564.0 million, $513.6 million and $246.5 million during fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Currently, the U.S. Congress, the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the Financial Accounting Standards Board are considering changes to accounting rules
concerning the recognition of stock option compensation expense. If one or more of these proposals are implemented, we and other
companies may be required to measure compensation expense using the fair value method, which would adversely affect our results of
operations by reducing our income or increasing our losses by an amount equal to such stock option charges.

Our sales are dependent upon a few key customers

A few large customers account for most of our sales. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, two customers, Lucent and Texas
Instruments, accounted for 11% and 10% of our total net sales, respectively. Excluding cancellation payments, Lucent accounted for less
than 10% of our total net sales. During fiscal 2002, no customer accounted for more than 10% of our total net sales. During fiscal 2001,
three customers, Nortel, Alcatel and Lucent, accounted for 14%, 12% and 10% of our total net sales, respectively. However, we expect
that, for the foreseeable future, sales to a limited number of customers will continue to account, alone or in the aggregate, for a high
percentage of our net sales. Many of our customers are currently experiencing significant revenue declines and, in recent periods, have
significantly reduced their orders to us. If such reductions continue our business will continue to be harmed.
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Any failure to remain competitive would harm our operating results
If we are not competitive, our operating results could suffer

The markets in which we sell our products are highly competitive and characterized by rapidly changing and converging
technologies. We face intense competition from established competitors and the threat of future competition from new and emerging
companies in all aspects of our business. Among our current competitors are our customers, who are vertically integrated and either
manufacture and/or are capable of manufacturing some or all of the products we sell to them. In addition to our current competitors, we
expect that new competitors providing niche, and potentially broad, product solutions will increase in the future. While the current
economic downturn has reduced the overall level of business in our industry, the competition for that business remains fierce. To remain
competitive in both the current and future business climates, we believe we must maintain a substantial commitment to research and
development, improve the efficiency of our manufacturing operations, and streamline our marketing and sales efforts, as well as customer
service and support. Under our Global Realignment Program, we have ongoing initiatives in each of these areas. However, our efforts to
remain competitive as we continue to implement our Global Realignment Program may be unsuccessful. Among other things, we may not
have sufficient resources to continue to make the investments necessary to remain competitive, or we may not make the technological
advances necessary to remain competitive. In addition, notwithstanding our efforts, technological changes, manufacturing efficiencies or
development efforts by our competitors may render our products or technologies obsolete or uncompetitive.

In the telecommunications industry, our telecommunications systems manufacturer customers evaluate our products and
competitive products for deployment in their telecommunications systems. Similarly, their telecommunications carrier customers evaluate
our customers' system products and competitive products for system installation. Any failure of us to be selected by our customers, or our
customers to be selected by their customers, for a systems project, can significantly harm our business.

Our other optical technology businesses are also susceptible to changing technologies and competition. Growth in the demand for
our products within these markets will depend upon our ability to compete with providers of lower cost, higher performance products by
developing more cost-effective processes and improving our products. In the security market, we face competition from alternative anti-
counterfeiting devices such as holograms, embedded threads and watermarks.

The telecommunications industry is consolidating

The telecommunications industry is consolidating and we believe it will continue to consolidate in the future as companies
attempt to strengthen or hold their market positions in an evolving industry. We anticipate that consolidation will accelerate as a result of
the current industry downturn. We believe that industry consolidation may result in stronger competitors who are better able to compete as
sole-source vendors for customers. This could harm our business as we compete to be a single vendor solution.

We also expect consolidation to occur among our telecommunications system manufacturer customers and among their
telecommunications carrier customers. Consolidation at either level could result in, among other things, greater negotiating power for the
consolidated companies with their suppliers in response to reduced competition, and reduced overall demand for telecommunications
systems as the number of companies installing systems or providing services declines. Any of these results could reduce demand for our
telecommunications products and increase pressure to reduce our prices and provide other concessions.

Fiberoptic component average selling prices are declining

Prices for telecommunications fiberoptic products generally decline over time as new and more efficient components and modules
with increased functionality are developed, manufacturing processes improve and competition increases. The current economic downturn
has exacerbated the general trend, as declining sales have forced telecommunications carriers and their suppliers to reduce costs, leading to
increasing pricing pressure on our competitors and us. Weakened demand for optical components and modules has created an oversupply
of these products, which has increased pressure on us to reduce our prices. To the extent this oversupply is not resolved in subsequent
periods, we anticipate continuing pricing pressure. Moreover, currently, fiberoptic networks have significant excess capacity. Industry
participants disagree as to the amount of this excess capacity. However, to the extent that there is significant overcapacity and this capacity
is not profitably utilized in subsequent periods, we expect to face additional pressure to reduce our prices. Also, numerous
telecommunications carriers (WorldCom and Global Crossing, among others) have declared bankruptcy over the last 18 months, or are
otherwise in financial distress. As carriers are eliminated from the marketplace, through bankruptcy or consolidation, system vendors lose
customers, while remaining carriers are able to increase price pressures on system vendors since vendors have fewer customer alternatives.
System vendors in turn will apply those pressures on us.

49



In response to pricing pressure, we must continue to (i) timely develop and introduce new products that incorporate features that
can cause such products to be less price sensitive, (ii) increase the efficiency of our manufacturing operations, and (iii) generally reduce
costs. Failure to do so could cause our net sales and profit margins to decline, which would harm our business.

If we fail to attract and retain key personnel, our business could suffer

Our future depends, in part, on our ability to attract and retain key personnel. In addition, our research and development efforts
depend on hiring and retaining qualified engineers and other technical people. Competition for highly skilled technical people is extremely
intense, and, the current economic downturn notwithstanding, we continue to face difficulty identifying and hiring qualified engineers in
many areas of our business. We may not be able to hire and retain such personnel at compensation levels consistent with our existing
compensation and salary structure. Our future also depends on the continued contributions of our executive officers and other key
management and technical personnel, each of whom would be difficult to replace. We do not maintain a key person life insurance policy on
our chief executive officer or any other executive officers. The loss of the services of one or more of our executive officers or key
personnel or the inability to continue to attract qualified personnel could delay product development cycles or otherwise materially harm
our business.

As a consequence of the current economic downturn and as part of our Global Realignment Program, we have reduced our global
workforce to 7,874 employees as of October 31, 2002. To date, we have not lost the services of any personnel (either through the
announced reduction or otherwise) that have had, or which we expect will have, a material adverse effect on our business or financial
condition. However, we cannot predict the impact our recent workforce reductions and any reductions we are compelled to make in the
future will have on our ability to attract and retain key personnel in the future.

We have concerns regarding the manufacturing, quality and distribution of our products
If we do not achieve acceptable manufacturing volumes, yields and costs, our business will suffer

Our success depends upon our ability to timely deliver products to our customers at acceptable volume and cost levels. The
manufacture of our products involves highly complex and precise processes, requiring production in highly controlled and clean
environments. Changes in our manufacturing processes or those of our suppliers, or inadvertent use of defective or contaminated materials
by our suppliers or us, could significantly hurt our ability to meet our customers' product volume and quality needs. Moreover, in some
cases, existing manufacturing techniques, which involve substantial manual labor, may not achieve the volume or cost targets necessary to
be competitive. In these cases, we will need to develop new manufacturing processes and techniques, which are anticipated to involve
higher levels of automation, to achieve these targets, and we will need to undertake other efforts to reduce manufacturing costs. Currently,
we are devoting significant funds and other resources to (i) develop advanced manufacturing techniques to improve product volumes and
yields and reduce costs, and (ii) realign some of our product manufacturing to locations offering optimal labor costs. These efforts may not
be successful. If we fail to achieve acceptable manufacturing yields, volumes and costs, our business will be harmed.

If our customers do not qualify our manufacturing lines for volume shipments, our operating results could suffer

Customers will not purchase any of our products, other than limited humbers of evaluation units, prior to qualification of the
manufacturing lines for the products. Each new manufacturing line must go through rigorous qualification with our customers. The
qualification process can be lengthy and is expensive, with no guarantee that any particular product qualification process will lead to
profitable product sales. Moreover, under our Global Realignment Program we are consolidating our worldwide manufacturing operations
into centralized locations, such as our facilities in Shenzhen, China. Among other things, we are moving the manufacturing of some of our
products to other facilities. The manufacturing lines for these products at the consolidated facilities must undergo qualification before
commercial shipment of these products can recommence. The qualification process, whether for new products or in connection with the
relocation of manufacturing of current products, determines whether the manufacturing line achieves the customers' quality, performance
and reliability standards. Delays in qualification can cause a product to be dropped from a long-term supply program and result in
significant lost sales opportunities. We may experience delays in obtaining qualification of our manufacturing lines and, as a consequence,
our operating results and customer relationships would be harmed.

If our products fail to perform, our business will suffer

Our business depends on manufacturing excellent products of consistently high quality. To this end, our products are rigorously
tested for quality both by our customers and us. Nevertheless, our products are highly complex and our customers' testing procedures are
limited to evaluating our products under likely and foreseeable failure scenarios. For various reasons (including, among others, the
occurrence of performance problems that are unforeseeable in testing or that are detected only when products are fully deployed and
operated under peak stress conditions), our products may fail to perform as expected. Failures could result from faulty design or problems
in manufacturing. In either case, we could incur significant costs to repair and/or replace defective products under warranty, particularly
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when such failures occur in installed systems. We have experienced such failures in the past and remain exposed to such failures, as our
products are widely deployed throughout the world in multiple demanding environments and applications. In some cases, product
redesigns or additional capital equipment may be required to correct a defect. In addition, any significant product failure could result in lost
future sales of the affected product and other products, as well as customer relations' problems, litigation and damage to our reputation.

Certain of our non-telecommunications products are subject to governmental and industry regulations, certifications and approvals

The commercialization of certain of our non-telecommunications products may be delayed or made more costly due to required
government and industry approval processes. Development of applications for our light interference pigment products may require
significant testing that could delay our sales. For example, certain uses in cosmetics may be regulated by the Food and Drug
Administration, which has extensive and lengthy approval processes. Durability testing by the automobile industry of our pigments used
with automotive paints can take up to three years. If we change a product for any reason including technological changes or changes in the
manufacturing process, prior approvals or certifications may be invalid and we may need to go through the approval process again. If we
are unable to obtain these or other government or industry certifications in a timely manner, or at all, our operating results could be
adversely affected.

We may not be able to enter into necessary strategic alliances to effectively commercialize our products

We often rely on strategic alliances with other companies to commercialize some of our products in a timely or effective manner,
primarily in our non-telecommunication businesses. Our current strategic alliance partners provide us with assistance in the marketing,
sales and distribution of a diverse line of products. We may be unable to find appropriate strategic alliances in markets in which we have
little experience, which could prevent us from bringing our products to market in a timely manner, or at all. For instance, we have a
strategic alliance with SICPA for the marketing and sale of our light interference pigments used to provide security features in currency,
stamps, credit cards, passports and other specified value documents. Under a license and supply agreement, we rely exclusively on SICPA
to market and sell to these markets worldwide. We currently do not plan to develop our own marketing and sales organization for our light
interference pigments for use in connection with such value documents. SICPA has the right to terminate the agreement if we breach it. If
SICPA terminates our agreement or if it is unable to market and sell our light interference pigments successfully for the applications
covered by the agreement, our business may be harmed and we may be unable to find a substitute marketing and sales partner or develop
these capabilities ourselves. Also, if SICPA fails to meet its minimum purchase requirements under the agreement for any reason, our
operating results would be adversely affected.

Interruptions affecting our key suppliers could disrupt production, compromise our product quality and adversely affect our sales

We obtain various components included in the manufacture of our products from single or limited source suppliers. A disruption
or loss of supplies from these companies or price increases for these components would materially harm our results of operations, product
quality and customer relationships. In addition, we currently utilize a sole source for the crystal semiconductor chip sets incorporated in our
solid-state microlaser products and acquire our pump diodes for use in our solid-state laser products from Opto Power Corporation and
GEC. We obtain lithium niobate wafers, gallium arsenide wafers, specialized fiber components and some lasers used in our
telecommunications products primarily from Crystal Technology, Fujikura, Philips Key Modules and Sumitomo, respectively. These
materials are important components of certain of our products and we currently do not have alternative sources for such materials. Also, we
do not have long-term or volume purchase agreements with any of these suppliers, and these components may not in the future be available
at reasonable prices in the quantities required by us, if at all, in which case our business could be materially harmed.

We face risks related to our international operations and sales

Our customers are located throughout the world. In addition, we have significant offshore operations, including manufacturing
facilities, sales personnel and customer support operations. Our operations outside North America include facilities in Europe and Asia-
Pacific.

Our international presence exposes us to certain risks, including the following:

. our ability to comply with the customs, import/export and other trade compliance regulations of the countries in which
we do business, together with any unexpected changes in such regulations;

. tariffs and other trade barriers;

. political, legal and economic instability in foreign markets, particularly in those markets in which we maintain
manufacturing and research facilities;
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. difficulties in staffing and management;

. language and cultural barriers;

. seasonal reductions in business activities in the countries where our international customers are located;
. integration of foreign operations;

. longer payment cycles;

. greater difficulty in accounts receivable collection;

. currency fluctuations; and

. potentially adverse tax consequences.

Net sales to customers outside North America accounted for 30% of our total net sales in both the first quarters of fiscal 2003 and
2002. We expect that sales to customers outside of North America will continue to account for a significant portion of our total net sales.
Lower sales levels that typically occur during the summer months in Europe and some other overseas markets may materially and
adversely affect our business. In addition, sales of many of our optical system provider customers depend on international sales and
consequently further exposes us to the risks associated with such international sales.

The international dimensions of our operations and sales subject us to a myriad of domestic and foreign trade regulatory
requirements. As part of our ongoing integration program, we are evaluating our current trade compliance practices and implementing
improvements, where necessary. Among other things, we are auditing our product export classification and customs procedures and are
installing trade information and compliance systems using our global enterprise software platforms. We do not currently expect the costs of
such evaluation or the implementation of any resulting improvements to have a material adverse effect on our finances or business, but our
evaluation and related implementation are not yet complete and, accordingly, the costs could be greater than expected and such costs and
the legal consequences of any failure to comply with applicable regulations could affect our business and results of operations.

We have increasing manufacturing operations in China, which exposes us to risks inherent in doing business in China

We have significant and increasing operations in China and those operations are subject to greater political, legal and economic
risks than those faced by our other operations. In particular, the political, legal and economic climate in China (both at national and
regional levels) is extremely fluid and unpredictable. Among other things, the legal system in China (both at the national and regional
levels) remains highly underdeveloped and subject to change, with little or no prior notice, for political or other reasons. Our ability to
operate in China may be adversely affected by changes in China's laws and regulations, such as those relating to taxation, import and
export tariffs, environmental regulations, land use rights, intellectual property and other matters. Moreover, the enforceability of applicable
existing Chinese laws and regulations is uncertain. These concerns are exacerbated for foreign businesses, such as ours, operating in China.
Our business could be materially harmed by any changes to the political, legal or economic climate, laws, or practices in China or the
inability to enforce applicable Chinese laws and regulations.

Currently, we operate manufacturing facilities located in Shenzhen, Fuzhou and Beijing, China. As part of our Global
Realignment Program we continue to increase the scope and extent of our manufacturing operations in our Shenzhen facility. Accordingly,
we expect that our ability to operate successfully in China will become increasingly important to our overall success.

Currently, we expect to export the majority of the products manufactured at our facilities in China. Accordingly, upon application
to and approval by the relevant government authorities, we will not be subject to certain of China's taxes and are exempt from customs
duties on imported components or materials and exported products. We are required to pay income taxes in China, subject to certain tax
relief. We may become subject to other taxes in China or may be required to pay customs duties in the future. In the event that we are
required to pay other taxes in China or customs duties, our results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Our business could be adversely affected by certain unexpected catastrophic events
We may encounter natural disasters, which could harm our financial condition and results of operations
Our U.S. headquarters, including some of our research and development and manufacturing facilities, are located in California

near major earthquake faults. Any damage to our facilities in California or other locations as a result of an earthquake, fire, or any other
natural disasters could disrupt our operations and have a material adverse impact on our business, operating results and financial condition.
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Our business is subject to the risks of terrorist acts and acts of war

Terrorist acts or acts of war may disrupt our operations, as well as our customers' operations. The recent terrorist attacks on
September 11, 2001 have created many economic and political uncertainties, and intensified the global economic downturn that we are
currently facing. Any future terrorist activities or any continued military or security operations could further weaken the global economy
and create additional uncertainties, forcing our customers to further reduce their capital spending or cancel orders from us, which could
have a material adverse impact on our business, operating results and financial condition.

Our business and operations would suffer in the event of a failure of our information technology infrastructure

We rely upon the capacity, reliability and security of our information technology hardware and software infrastructure and our
ability to expand and update this infrastructure in response to our changing needs. We are constantly updating our information technology
infrastructure and expect to incur significant costs and expend significant management and other resources relating to our upgrade efforts.
Among other things, we recently unified most of our manufacturing, accounting, sales and human resource data systems using an Oracle
platform, and we have entered into an agreement for Oracle to provide and maintain our global ERP infrastructure, on an outsourced basis.
Any failure to manage, expand and update our information technology infrastructure or any failures in the operation of this infrastructure
could harm our business.

Despite our implementation of security measures, our systems are vulnerable to damages from computer viruses, natural disasters,
unauthorized access and other similar disruptions. Any system failure, accident or security breach could result in disruptions to our
operations. To the extent that any disruptions or security breach results in a loss or damage to our data, or inappropriate disclosure of
confidential information, it could harm our business. In addition, we may be required to spend additional costs and other resources to
protect us against damages caused by these disruptions or security breaches in the future.

If we have insufficient proprietary rights or if we fail to protect those we have, our business would be materially harmed
We may not obtain the intellectual property rights we require

Others, including academic institutions and our competitors, hold numerous patents in the industries in which we operate. Some
of these patents may purport to cover our products. In response, we may seek to acquire license rights to these or other patents or other
intellectual property to the extent necessary to ensure we possess sufficient intellectual property rights for the conduct of our business.
Unless we are able to obtain such licenses on commercially reasonable terms, patents or other intellectual property held by others could
inhibit our development of new products, impede the sale of some of our current products, or substantially increase the cost to provide
these products to our customers. While in the past licenses generally have been available to us where third-party technology was necessary
or useful for the development or production of our products, in the future licenses to third-party technology may not be available on
commercially reasonable terms, if at all. Generally, a license, if granted, includes payments by us of up-front fees, ongoing royalties or a
combination thereof. Such royalty or other terms could have a significant adverse impact on our operating results. We are a licensee of a
number of third-party technologies and intellectual properties rights and are required to pay royalties to these third-party licensors on some
of our telecommunications products and laser subsystems.

Our products may be subject to claims that they infringe the intellectual property rights of others

The industry in which we operate experiences periodic claims of patent infringement or other intellectual property rights. We
have received in the past and may from time to time in the future receive notices from third parties claiming that our products infringe upon
third-party proprietary rights. Any litigation to determine the validity of any third-party claims, regardless of the merit of these claims,
could result in significant expense to us and divert the efforts of our technical and management personnel, whether or not we are successful
in such litigation. If we are unsuccessful in any such litigation, we could be required to expend significant resources to develop non-
infringing technology or to obtain licenses to the technology that is the subject of the litigation. We may not be successful in such
development or such licenses may not be available on terms acceptable to us, if at all. Without such a license, we could be enjoined from
future sales of the infringing product or products. We currently have pending various claims from third parties that one or more of our
products or operations infringe or misappropriate their intellectual property rights or that one or more of our patents is invalid. Based on
information currently available to us, these claims are not expected to have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our intellectual property rights may not be adequately protected

Our future depends in part upon our intellectual property, including trade secrets, know-how and continuing technological
innovation. We currently hold numerous U.S. patents on products or processes and corresponding foreign patents and have applications for
some patents currently pending. The steps taken by us to protect our intellectual property may not adequately prevent misappropriation or
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ensure that others will not develop competitive technologies or products. Other companies may be investigating or developing other
technologies that are similar to our own. It is possible that patents may not be issued from any application pending or filed by us and, if
patents do issue, the claims allowed may not be sufficiently broad to deter or prohibit others from marketing similar products. Any patents
issued to us may be challenged, invalidated or circumvented. Further, the rights under our patents may not provide a competitive advantage
to us. In addition, the laws of some territories in which our products are or may be developed, manufactured or sold, including Asia,
Europe or Latin America, may not protect our products and intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States.

We face certain litigation risks that could harm our business

We have had numerous lawsuits filed against us asserting various claims, including several securities class actions and
stockholder derivative actions. The results of complex legal proceedings are difficult to predict. Moreover, many of the complaints filed
against us do not specify the amount of damages that plaintiffs seek and we therefore are unable to estimate the possible range of damages
that might be incurred should these lawsuits be resolved against us. While we are unable to estimate the potential damages arising from
such lawsuits, certain of them assert types of claims that, if resolved against us, could give rise to substantial damages. Thus, an
unfavorable outcome or settlement of one or more of these lawsuits could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, liquidity
or results of operations. Even if these lawsuits are not resolved against us, the uncertainty and expense associated with unresolved lawsuits
could seriously harm our business, financial condition and reputation. Litigation can be costly, time-consuming and disruptive to normal
business operations. The costs of defending these lawsuits, particularly the securities class actions and stockholder derivative actions, has
been costly, will continue to be costly, and could be quite significant and may not be covered by our insurance policies. The defense of
these lawsuits could also result in continued diversion of our management's time and attention away from business operations, which could
harm our business.

We may have difficulty obtaining director and officer liability insurance in acceptable amounts for acceptable rates

Like most other public companies, we carry insurance protecting our officers and directors and us against claims relating to the
conduct of our business. This insurance covers, among other things, the costs incurred by companies and their management to defend
against and resolve claims relating to management conduct and results of operations, such as securities class action claims. These claims
typically are extremely expensive to defend against and resolve. Hence, as is customary, we purchase and maintain insurance to cover some
of these costs. We pay significant premiums to acquire and maintain this insurance, which is provided by third-party insurers, and we agree
to underwrite a portion of such exposures under the terms of the insurance coverage. Over the last several years, the premiums we have
paid for this insurance have increased substantially. One consequence of the current economic downturn and decline in stock prices has
been a substantial general increase in the number of securities class actions and similar claims brought against public corporations and their
management, including our company and certain of our current and former officers and directors. Many, if not all, of these actions and
claims are, and will likely continue to be, at least partially insured by third-party insurers. Consequently, insurers providing director and
officer liability insurance have in recent periods sharply increased the premiums they charge for this insurance, raised retentions (that is, the
amount of liability that a company is required to itself pay to defend and resolve a claim before any applicable insurance is provided), and
limited the amount of insurance they will provide. Moreover, insurers typically provide only one-year policies. The insurance policies that
may cover the current securities lawsuits against us have a ten million dollar retention. As a result, the costs we incur in defending the
current securities lawsuits against us may not be reimbursed until they exceed ten million dollars. The policies that would cover any future
lawsuits may not provide any coverage to the Company and may cover the directors and officers only in the event the Company is
unwilling or unable to cover their costs in defending against and resolving any future claims. As a result, our costs in defending any future
lawsuits could increase significantly. Each year we negotiate with insurer groups to renew our director and officer insurance. Particularly in
the current economic environment, we cannot assure you that in the future we will be able to obtain sufficient director and officer liability
insurance coverage at acceptable rates and with acceptable deductibles and other limitations. Failure to obtain such insurance could
materially harm our financial condition in the event that we are required to defend against and resolve any future or existing securities class
actions or other claims made against us or our management arising from the conduct of our operations. Further, the inability to obtain such
insurance in adequate amounts may impair our future ability to retain and recruit qualified officers and directors.

If we fail to manage our exposure to worldwide financial and securities markets successfully, our operating results could suffer

We are exposed to financial market risks, including changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and marketable
equity security prices. We utilize derivative financial instruments to mitigate these risks. We do not use derivative financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes. The primary objective of most of our investment activities is to preserve principal while at the same time
maximizing yields without significantly increasing risk. To achieve this objective, a majority of our marketable investments are floating
rate and municipal bonds, auction instruments and money market instruments denominated in U.S. dollars. When we acquire assets
denominated in foreign currencies, we usually mitigate currency risks associated with these exposures with forward currency contracts. The
change in a derivative's fair value will be immediately recognized in earnings. A substantial portion of our sales, expense and capital
purchasing activities are transacted in U.S. dollars. However, some of these activities are conducted in other currencies, primarily Canadian
and European currencies. To protect against reductions in value and the volatility of future cash flows caused by changes in foreign

54



exchange rates, we enter into foreign currency forward contracts. The contracts reduce, but do not always entirely eliminate, the impact of
foreign currency exchange rate movements. Actual results on our financial position may differ materially.

We also hold investments in other public and private companies, including, among others, Nortel, Adept and ADVA, and have
limited funds invested in private venture funds. We acquired the ADVA and Nortel investments prior to the economic downturn, when the
market prices of both companies' stocks were significantly higher than at present. All three companies have experienced severe stock price
declines during the economic downturn, which have greatly reduced the value of our investments, and we have written down the value of
these investments as the decline in fair value was deemed other-than-temporary. During the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we recorded
impairment charges of $19.1 million related to Adept. During the first quarter of fiscal 2002, we recorded impairment charges of
$84.5 million related to Nortel and $13.9 million related to ADVA. In addition to our investments in public companies, we have in the past
and expect to continue to make investments in private companies for strategic and commercial purposes. In recent months several of the
private companies in which we held investments have ceased doing business and have either liquidated or are in bankruptcy proceedings. If
the carrying value of our investments exceeds the fair value and the decline in fair value is deemed to be other-than-temporary, we will be
required to write down the value of the investments, which could materially harm our results of operations or financial condition.

If we fail to obtain additional capital at the times, in the amounts and upon the terms required, our business could suffer

We have devoted substantial resources for new facilities and equipment to the production of our products. Currently we are
incurring substantial costs associated with restructuring our business and operations under our Global Realignment Program. Although we
believe existing cash balances, cash flow from operations, available lines of credit, and proceeds from the realization of investments in
other businesses will be sufficient to meet our capital requirements at least for the next 12 months, we may be required to seek additional
equity or debt financing to compete effectively in our markets. We cannot precisely determine the timing and amount of such capital
requirements, which will depend on several factors, including, among others, our acquisitions, the success of our Global Realignment
Program and the demand for our products and products under development. Such additional financing may not be available when needed,
or if available, may not be on terms satisfactory to us.

Our rights plan and our ability to issue additional preferred stock could harm the rights of our common stockholders

In June 1998, we adopted a Stockholder Rights Agreement, as amended and declared a dividend distribution of one right per
share of common stock for stockholders of record as of July 6, 1998. As adjusted for stock splits and dividends by us, each outstanding
share of our common stock currently includes one-eighth of a right. Each right entitles stockholders to purchase 1/1000 share of our
Series B Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $3,600. The rights only become exercisable in certain limited circumstances following the
tenth day after a person or group announces acquisition of or tender offers for 15% or more of our common stock. For a limited period of
time following the announcement of any such acquisition or offer, the rights are redeemable by us at a price of $0.01 per right. If the rights
are not redeemed, each right will then entitle the holder to purchase common stock having the value of twice the then-current exercise
price. For a limited period of time after the exercisability of the rights, each right, at the discretion of our Board of Directors, may be
exchanged for either 1/1000 share of Series B Preferred Stock or one share of common stock per right. The rights expire on June 22, 2008.

Our Board of Directors has the authority to issue up to 799,999 shares of undesignated preferred stock and to determine the
powers, preferences and rights and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued shares of
undesignated preferred stock and to fix the number of shares constituting any series and the designation of such series, without the consent
of our stockholders. The preferred stock could be issued with voting, liquidation, dividend and other rights superior to those of the holders
of common stock.

The issuance of Series B Preferred Stock or any preferred stock subsequently issued by our Board of Directors, under some
circumstances, could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control.

Some provisions contained in the rights plan, and in the equivalent rights plan that our subsidiary, JDS Uniphase Canada Ltd., has
adopted with respect to our exchangeable shares, may have the effect of discouraging a third party from making an acquisition proposal for
us and may thereby inhibit a change in control. For example, such provisions may deter tender offers for shares of common stock or
exchangeable shares, which offers may be attractive to stockholders, or deter purchases of large blocks of common stock or exchangeable
shares, thereby limiting the opportunity for stockholders to receive a premium for their shares of common stock or exchangeable shares
over the then-prevailing market prices.

Some anti-takeover provisions contained in our charter and under Delaware laws could hinder a takeover attempt

We are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law prohibiting, under some
circumstances, publicly held Delaware corporations from engaging in business combinations with some stockholders for a specified period
of time without the approval of the holders of substantially all of our outstanding voting stock. Such provisions could delay or impede the
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removal of incumbent directors and could make more difficult a merger, tender offer or proxy contest involving us, even if such events
could be beneficial, in the short term, to the interests of the stockholders. In addition, such provisions could limit the price that some
investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock. Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws contain
provisions relating to the limitations of liability and indemnification of our directors and officers, dividing our board of directors into three
classes of directors serving three-year terms and providing that our stockholders can take action only at a duly called annual or special
meeting of stockholders. These provisions also may have the effect of deterring hostile takeovers or delaying changes in control or
management of us.

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q which are not historical facts are forward-looking statements within
the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. A forward-looking statement may contain words such as
"anticipate that," "believes," "can impact,” "continue to," "estimates,” "expects to," "hopes," "intends," "plans,” "to be," "will be," "will
continue to be™ or similar words. These forward-looking statements include any statements we make, or implications suggested by
statements we make, and include, but are not limited to:

. the impact on our results of operations, business or financial condition of new accounting pronouncements—SFAS
No. 141, SFAS No. 142, SFAS No.144 and SFAS No. 146;

. the timing to complete the disposition of assets and facilities, including, among other things, the timing to exit lease
commitments, in connection with our restructuring activities;

. the timing to complete workforce reductions in connection with our restructuring activities;
. our future levels of gross margins, R&D and SG&A expenses;
. estimates and assumptions we make in support of our accounting policies, including, without limitations, the reductions

of goodwill and other long-lived assets;

. the amount of and our ability to realize our deferred tax assets and the effect of deferred tax assets recorded for assumed
employee stock options on our tax provision or benefit for income taxes recorded in future periods;

. the value of our tax provision for income taxes;

. our beliefs regarding the merits and outcome of litigation, including, without limitation, the pending securities class
actions and related litigation;

. our foreign exchange contracts and any potential gains or losses;
. our current and projected inventory-related charges;
. the future prospects for and growth of us and our industry, including, without limitation, (i) the extent and duration of the

current economic downturn and its impact on our results of operations, business and financial condition, (ii) the timing
and extent of any recovery from such downturn, (iii) the viability, development and growth of new fiber optic
telecommunications markets, including the metro and fiber to the curb markets, and (iv) the benefits and opportunities
for us and others in our industry provided by such new markets;

. the implementation of our Global Realignment Program, the timing and level of cost reductions and other benefits we
expect to receive as a result of the Program, and the expected cost to complete the Program, including, without
limitation, (i) the level and timing of the expected workforce reductions, (ii) the benefits we expect to receive from the
elimination and consolidation of research and development programs and manufacturing facilities, and (iii) the benefits
we expect to receive from integrating our sales force and restructuring our customer service program;

. the sufficiency of existing cash balances and investments, together with cash flow from operations and available lines of
credit to meet our liquidity and capital spending requirements for future periods; and

. the cost to complete our acquired in-process research and development and the expected amortization of such costs.

Management cautions that forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results to
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differ materially from those projected in such forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties include, among other things, the
risks that (i) the current economic downturn may be more severe and long-lasting than we can anticipate, and, notwithstanding our
projections, beliefs and expectations for our business, may cause our business and financial condition to suffer; (ii) due to the current
economic slowdown, in general, and setbacks in our customers' businesses, in particular, predicting our financial performance and our
success, in general, for future periods is far more difficult than in previous periods; (iii) our ongoing integration and restructuring efforts,
including, among other things, the Global Realignment Program, may not be successful in achieving their expected benefits, may be
insufficient to align our operations with customer demand and the changes affecting our industry, or may be more costly or extensive than
currently anticipated; (iv) increasing pricing pressure, as the result of the economic downturn and competitive factors, may harm our
revenue and profit margins; (v) our research and development programs may be insufficient or too costly or may not produce new
products, with performance, quality, quantity and price levels satisfactory to our customers; and (vi) our ongoing efforts to reduce product
costs to our customers, through, among other things, automation, improved manufacturing processes and product rationalization may be
unsuccessful. Further, our future business, financial condition and results of operations could differ materially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties including the risks set forth above. Moreover, neither we nor any
other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of the forward-looking statements. We are under no duty to update
any of the forward-looking statements after the date of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q to conform such statements to actual results or
to changes in our expectations.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risks
Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts:

Our international business is subject to normal international business risks including, but not limited to, differing economic
conditions, changes in political climate, differing tax structures, other regulations and restrictions, and foreign exchange rate volatility.
Accordingly, our future results could be materially adversely affected by changes in these or other factors.

We generate a portion of our sales from sales to customers located outside the United States and from sales by our foreign
subsidiaries to U.S. customers. International sales are typically denominated in either U.S dollars or the local currency of each country. Our
foreign subsidiaries incur most of their expenses in the local currency, and therefore, they use the local currency as their functional
currency.

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracts on behalf of our Australian, Canadian and European subsidiaries. These
forward contracts offset the impact of U.S. dollar currency fluctuations on certain assets and liabilities.

The foreign exchange forward contracts we enter into have original maturities less than 40 days. We do not enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts for trading purposes. We do not expect gains or losses on these contracts to have a material impact on our
financial results.

Investments:

We maintain an investment portfolio in a variety of financial instruments, including fixed and floating rate bonds, municipal
bonds, auction instruments, money market instruments, corporate bonds and agency bonds. Part of our investment portfolio also includes
minority equity investments in several publicly traded companies, the values of which are subject to market price volatility. These
investments are generally classified as available-for-sale and, consequently, are recorded on our balance sheets at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses reported as a separate component of stockholders' equity.

Investments in both fixed-rate and floating-rate interest earning instruments carry a degree of interest rate risk. The fair market
values of our fixed-rate securities decline if interest rates rise, while floating-rate securities may produce less income than expected if
interest rates fall. Due in part to these factors, our future investment income may be less than expectations because of changes in interest
rates or we may suffer losses in principal if forced to sell securities that have experienced a decline in market value because of changes in
interest rates.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures:

As of September 30, 2002, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including Jozef Straus, Chief Executive Officer, and Anthony R. Muller, Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, our management, including the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of September 30, 2002.
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Changes in Internal Controls:

There have been no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
during the three months ended September 30, 2002 and subsequent to such date.
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PART II—OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings
The Securities Class Actions:

Beginning on March 27, 2002, the first of numerous federal securities class actions was filed against the Company and several of
its current and former officers and directors. On July 26, 2002, the Northern District of California consolidated all the actions filed in or
transferred to that court under the title In re JDS Uniphase Corporation Securities Litigation, Master File No. C-02-1486 CW, and
appointed the Connecticut Retirement Plans and Trust Funds as Lead Plaintiff.

An amended consolidated complaint was filed on October 11, 2002. It purports to be brought on behalf of a class consisting of
those who acquired the Company's securities from July 27, 1999 through July 26, 2001, as well as on behalf of subclasses consisting of
those who acquired the Company's common stock pursuant to its acquisitions of OCLI, E-TEK and SDL. The complaint seeks unspecified
damages and alleges various violations of the federal securities laws, specifically Sections 10(b), 14(a), 20(a) and 20A of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Sections 11, 12(a)(2), and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933. It also hames one of its stockholders as a defendant.
The Company's motion to dismiss the amended consolidated complaint is due to be filed on December 13, 2002 and to be heard on
March 14, 2003. No trial date has been set.

On July 26, 2002, a securities class action captioned Zelman v. JDS Uniphase Corp., No. 02-CV-6002, was filed in the District
Court for the Southern District of New York. The complaint, brought by a stockholder purporting to represent a class of purchasers of
certain GOALS debt securities issued by an investment bank during the period from March 6, 2001 through September 26, 2001, hamed
the Company, one of its stockholders, and several of its current and former officers and directors as defendants and alleges violations of the
federal securities laws, specifically Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5. The action was
transferred to the Northern District of California on September 11, 2002 and assigned a Northern District case number, No. C-02-4656
MJJ. On October 31, 2002, the district court related the action to In re JDS Uniphase Corporation Securities Litigation. No trial date has
been set.

The Derivative Actions:

Eleven derivative actions purporting to be brought on the Company's behalf have been filed in state and federal courts against
several of its current and former officers and directors. Some of these actions also named its independent auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, as
a defendant. All were based on the same factual allegations and circumstances as the purported securities class actions and alleged state law
claims for breach of fiduciary duty, misappropriation of confidential information, waste of corporate assets, contribution and
indemnification, insider trading, abuse of control, gross mismanagement and unjust enrichment. These actions seek unspecified damages
and no trial date has been scheduled in any of these actions. These eleven actions included: Coykendall v. Kaplan, CV 806911, filed on
April 11, 2002 in California Superior Court for the County of Santa Clara; Plotkin v. Kaplan,CV 807496, filed on May 1, 2002 in the same
court; Wright v. Straus, CV 807799, filed on May 13, 2002 in the same court; Schienberg v. Straus, CvV810211, filed on August 9, 2002 in
the same court; Bogosian v. Straus, CIV 422822, filed on May 16, 2002 in California Superior Court for the County of San Mateo; Abo v.
Kaplan, CIV 423693, filed on June 19, 2002 in the same court; Williams v. Ernst & Young, CIV 425385, filed on September 3, 2002 in the
same court; Equitec-Cole Roesler, LLC v. JDS Uniphase Corp., No. CIV 426235, filed on October 8, 2002 in the same court; Cromas v.
Straus, Civil Action No. 19580, filed on April 25, 2002 in the Delaware Court of Chancery for New Castle County; Corwin v. Kaplan,

No. C-02-2020-VRW, filed on April 24, 2002 in the District Court for the Northern District of California; and Shalom v. Kaplan C-02-
2989 SC ARB, filed on June 21, 2002 in the same court.

On September 27, 2002, the District Court for the Northern District of California vacated its order to show cause regarding the
Court's jurisdiction over the federal court actions (Corwin and Shalom) and consolidated the two actions into Corwin v. Kaplan, Master
File No. C-02-2020 CW. The Company's motion to dismiss the consolidated federal actions is due to be filed on December 13, 2002 and to
be heard on March 14, 2003. No trial date has been set in either the state or federal court actions.

The Company believes that the factual allegations and circumstances underlying these securities class actions and derivative
actions are without merit. The litigation has been costly, will continue to be costly, and could prove to be time consuming and disruptive to
normal business operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will prevail or that the cost of defending these lawsuits will be
covered by its insurance policies. An unfavorable outcome or settlement of this litigation could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial position, liquidity or results of operations.

The Company is a party to other litigation matters and claims, which are normal in the course of its operations. While the results
of such litigation matters and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company believes that their final outcome will not have a
material adverse impact on its financial position or results of operations.
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Item 2. Changes in Securities

On July 1, 2002, the Company issued 39.2 million shares of its common stock to Koninklijke Philips Electronics N.V.
("Philips™). These shares were issued as a result of milestones associated with certain product shipments achieved by UNL, a subsidiary the
Company acquired from Philips in fiscal 1998. The issuance of the common stock was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
Item 3. Defaults upon Senior Securities

None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

The Company's Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the "Annual Meeting™) was held on October 31, 2002. At the Annual Meeting,
two items were voted upon:

1. The election of three Class Il Directors to serve until the 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and until their
successors are elected and qualified:

0] Richard T. Liebhaber
(i) Casimir S. Skrzypczak
(iii) Jozef Straus

2. The appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the Company's independent auditors for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2003.

The voting results were as follows:

For Against Withheld Abstained
1. Directors:
Richard T. LIEDNADET ... 1,098,892,914 — 46,220,839 —
CaSimir S. SKIZYPCZAK ..........ceevevereeeeereeeeeerereeeseessesesseessesssenes 1,098,892,914 — 46,220,839 —
JOZET SITAUS ..ottt 1,017,888,752 — 15,437,078 —
2. Appointment of Ernst & Young LLP 1,082,077,205 56,452,773 — 6,583,934

Item 5. Other Information

As of September 30, 2002, the following executive officers and members of the Company's Board of Directors maintained
"plans” under Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, for trading in shares of the Company's common stock
and/or exchangeable shares:

(1) Robert E. Enos

(2) Peter A. Guglielmi

(3) Fred J. Leonberger

(4) Anthony R. Muller

(5) Donald R. Scifres

(6) Casimir S. Skrzypczak
(7) Jozef Straus
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Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
a) Exhibits:

Exhibit No. Exhibit Description

10.1 E-TEK Dynamics, Inc. 1998 Stock Plan.
10.2 1996 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan.

b) Reports on Form 8-K:

The Company filed three Current Reports on Form 8-K during the three months ended September 30, 2002. Information
regarding the items reported on is as follows:

Date of Report Item Reported on
September 23, 2002 Regulation FD disclosure in connection with a press release dated September 23, 2002 concerning revised
sales guidance for the first quarter of fiscal 2003.
August 6, 2002 Regulation FD disclosure in connection with an investor presentation delivered by the officers of the
Company on August 6, 2002 that included written communication comprised of slides.
July 25, 2002 Regulation FD disclosure in connection with a conference call delivered by the officers of the Company on

July 25, 2002 that included information contained in a script.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

JDS Uniphase Corporation

(Registrant)

/s/ ANTHONY R. MULLER

Date: November 12, 2002 By: Anthony R. Muller
Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

62



CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Jozef Straus, Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of JDS Uniphase Corporation (the "Company") for the period ended
September 30, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report™);

2. Based on my knowledge, the Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by the Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented
in the Report;

4. The Company's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Company and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
the Report is being prepared,;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the
filing date of the Report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in the Report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The Company's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the Company's independent
auditors and the audit committee of Company's Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the Company’s auditors any
material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Company's internal controls; and

6. The Company's other certifying officers and I have indicated in the Report whether there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

s/ Jozef Straus, Ph.D.

November 12, 2002 By: Jozef Straus, Ph.D.
Date Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Anthony R. Muller, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) certify

that:

1.

I have reviewed the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of JDS Uniphase Corporation (the "Company") for the period ended
September 30, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report™);

Based on my knowledge, the Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by the Report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented
in the Report;

The Company's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Company and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
the Report is being prepared,;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the
filing date of the Report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in the Report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

The Company's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the Company's independent
auditors and the audit committee of Company's Board of Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the Company’s auditors any
material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Company's internal controls; and

The Company's other certifying officers and I have indicated in the Report whether there were significant changes in internal

controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

/s/ ANTHONY R. MULLER

November 12, 2002 By: Anthony R. Muller

Date

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of JDS Uniphase Corporation (the “Company") for the period ended September 30,
2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), I, Jozef Straus, Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
hereby certify as of the date hereof, solely for purposes of Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the United States Code, that to the best of

my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated.

/s/ JOZEF STRAUS, PH.D.

November 12, 2002 By: Jozef Straus, Ph.D.
Date Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of JDS Uniphase Corporation (the “Company") for the period ended September 30,
2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report™), I, Anthony R. Muller, Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Secretary (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer), hereby certify as of the date hereof, solely for purposes of
Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the United States Code, that to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated.

/s/ ANTHONY R. MULLER

November 12, 2002 By: Anthony R. Muller

Date Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Exhibit Description
10.1 E-TEK Dynamics, Inc. 1998 Stock Plan.
10.2 1996 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan.
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